
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter ofi 

THE JOINT APPLICATION OF KENTUCKY- ) 
AMERICAN WATER COMPANY AND 1 

TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT ) 

TRP-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT FOR ) Case No. 2007-00367 
APPROVAL OF A CHANGE IN CONTROL OF ) 

CERTIFICATION OF DATA RESPONSES AND 
IDENTIFICATION OF RESPONSIBLE WITNESSES 

This is to certify that I have supervised the preparation of Applicants’ October 9, 2007 

Responses to the Commission Staffs First Data Request and that the responses are true and 

accurate to the best of my knowledge, information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry. 

(“-- 

Lindsey v. Ingram IIU 

This is to also identify a responsible witness for each response. William P. O’Banion is 

the responsible witness for the responses to Request Nos. 1, 3,4,  5 ,6 ,  7 and 8. A.W. Turner, Jr. 

is the witness responsible for the responses to Request Nos. 2 ,9  and 10. 



Respectfully submitted, 

A. W. Turner, General Counsel 
Kentucky-American Water Company 
2300 Richmond Road 
Lexington, Kentucky 40502 

and 

Lindsey W. Ingram I11 
STOLL KEENON OGDEN PLLC 
300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100 
Lexington, Kentucky 40507-1 801 
Telephone: (859) 23 1-3000 

2 





KENTIJCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQIJEST 
ITEMS 1-1 0 

1. Provide a copy of Tri-Village’s most current balance sheet and income 
statement. 

Response: 

Please see the attached audit reports. The most recent audit report is not yet 

complete and Tri-Village will supplement this response with the most recent audit report 

as soon as possible. 
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RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, P.S.C. I 

Certified Public Accountants 513 HICHubJD AVENUE 
PO. BOX 354 
CARR0U.X” KENTUCKY 41008 
(502) 732-6655 FAX (502) 732-6161 

To the Commissioners of the 
Tri-Village Water District 

Owenton, Kentucky 40359 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying regulatory basis financial statements of Tri-Village Water District as of and for the 
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of Tri-Village Water District management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

As described in Note 1, Tri-Village Water District prepares its financial statements on a prescribed basis of accounting 
that demonstrates compliance with the practices prescribed by the Public Service Commission, which is a 
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

In our opinion, because of the District’s policy to prepare its financial statements on the basis of accounting 
discussed in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements referred to above do not present fairly, in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial position of Tri-Village 
Water District as of December 31,2002 and 2001, or the results of its operations, and cash flows for the years then 
ended. 

However, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material 
respects, the assets, liabilities and fund equity of Tri-Village Water District as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the 
revenues it earned and expenses it incurred, and its cash flows for the years then ended on the basis of accounting 
described in Note 1. 

In accordance with Government Auditinq Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 8, 2003, on our 
consideration of Tri-Village Water District‘s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditinq Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering 
the results of our audit. 

RAISOR, ZAPP &WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

June 8,2003 

Members - Private Companies Practice Seaion of the American lnstitule of CPA’s 
Memkrs - Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND FUND EQUITY 

REGULATORY BASIS 
December 31,2002, and 2001 

ASSETS 

- Plant Assets 

Construction in Process 

Total Plant Assets 

Current Assets 

Cash - Unrestricted 
Customer Accounts Receivable, Net 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Fund Equity 

Retained Earnings - Unreserved 

Total Fund Equity 

w e n t  Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Liabilities 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

2002 2001 

$ 181,272.33 s - 

$ 181,272.33 $ 

$ 245,625.15 $ 282,882.55 - 138.84 
361.67 1,081.85 

$ 245,986.82 $ 284,103.24 

$ 427,259.15 $ 284,103.24 

$ 245,986.82 $ 281,703.24 

$ 245,986.82 $ 281,703.24 

$ $ 2,400.00 
181,272.33 

$ 181,272.33 

$ 427,259.15 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

$ 2,400.00 

$ 284,103.24 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTSOFREVENUESANDEXPENSES 

REGULATORY BASIS 
For the Years Ended December 31,2002, and 2001 

2002 2001 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Metered Sales to Customers 
Bulk Sales 
Penalties 
Service Revenues 
Miscellaneous Income 

$ 388,657.92 
3,571 .OO 
10,625.52 
2,319.00 
892.97 

Total Operating Revenues $ 406,066.41 $ 180.40 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Purchased Water 
Operating Labor 
Maintenance of Main 
Chemicals/ Water Treatment Expense 
Purchased Power 
Truck Expenses 
Depreciation Expense 
Insurance 
Payroll Taxes 
Bad Debts 
Other Interest Expense 
Amortization of Bond Issuance Costs 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Accounting and Collecting Labor 
Professional Services 
Employee Benefits 
Administrative Per Diem 
Regulatory Fees 

$ 151,046.83 
27,682.1 4 
19,418.48 
963.25 

2,864.02 
5,445.28 
82,260.00 
6,594.29 
7,112.62 
2,882.63 
238.82 
41 4.75 

23,759.58 
43,440.00 
8,880.00 
13,259.49 
14,400.00 
1,331.45 

- 
578.48 
835.55 

- 
62.77 

1,000.00 - 
- 

14,100.00 

$ 411.993.63 Total Operating Expenses $ 16,576.80 

$ (5,927.22) Operating Income (Loss) $ (1 6,396.40) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Gain (Loss) on Asset Disposition 
Interest Income 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Capital Contribution 

Kentucky American Water Company 

$ - 
169.98 

$ 539,075.77 
3,287.26 

(47,217.35) 

(1 9.490.00) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) $ 495.145.68 $ (19,320.02) 

Net Income (Loss) $ 489,218.46 $ (35,716.42) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - REGULATORY BASIS 

For the Years-Ended December 31,2002, and 2001 

2002 2001 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPFRATING ACTIVITES 

Operating Income (Lass) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net 

Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Deposits 
Increase (Decrease) in Employees Withholding Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Utility Tax Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Sales Tax Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll Taxed 

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Compensated Absences 

Employee Benefits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASHFLOWS FROM C APITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACT1 VlTIES 

Acquisition of Equipment, 8uildings and Land 
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 
Repayment of Long-Term Debt 
Interest Paid on Bonds 
Increase in Contributions in Aid of Construction 
Increase (Decrease) Escrow - Customer Meter Deposits 
Grant Proceeds 
Capital Contribution to  Kentucky American Water Co. 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital 
and Related Financing Activities 

FLOWS FROM INVFSTING ACTlVlTlFS 

Interest on Investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

$ (1 6,396.40) $ (5,927.22) 

138.84 

(2,400.00) 
720.1 a 

82,260.00 
41 4.75 

93,518.45 
4,349.51 

(36,587.55) 
(9,321.09) 
(2,727.88) 
(1,374.22) 

(312.51) 

(1,646.49) 
(236.35) 
(366.28) 

$ (1 7,937.38) $ 122,043.12 

$ 

(i9,490.00) 

$ (1 53,755.65) 

(1,678,700.00) 
(47,217.35) 
27,560.00 
(4,420.00) 

122,270.00 

1,685,567.92 

$ (1 9,490.00) $ (48,695.08) 

$ 169.98 $ 3,287.26 

$ 169.98 $ 3,287.26 

$ (37,257.40) $ 76,635.30 

282,882.55 206,247.25 

$ 245,625.15 $ 282,882.55 

At December 31, 2002, the District had incurred $181,272.83 of construction costs included in construction in 
process and accounts payable, respectively. 

The accompanying notes are a n  integral part  of these f inancial statements. 
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Balance, January 1,2001 

TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF FUND EQUITY - REGULATORY BASIS 

December 31,2002, and 2001 

Net Income (Loss) 2001 

Customer Contributions for Services 
Grant Proceeds - Rural Development 
Capital Contributions Attributable 

to Assets Sold - Transferred 
to Kentucky American Water 

Balance, December 31,2001 

Net Income (Loss) 2002 

Balance, December 31,2002 

Retained 
Earnings (Deficits) 

Unreserved 

$ (207,515.22) 

489,218.46 

$ 281,703.24 

(35.71 6.421 

$ 245,986.82 

Contributions 
In Aid of 

Construction 

$ 564,873.63 

27,560.00 - 

(592,433.63) 

$ - 

Contributed 
Equity 

$ 968,175.69 

- 
122,270.00 

(1,090,445.69) 

$ - 

I The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Page 5 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2002, and 2001 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES 

The Tri-Village Water District is a rural water company serving customers in Owen, Grant, and Gallatin Counties, 
Kentucky, and is regulated by the Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The water company 
was formed under the laws of the above-mentioned counties through their Fiscal Courts and began operations in 
June, 1961. On August 2, 2001 Kentucky American Water Company purchased all of the District’s tangible assets 
used in the provision of water services. All bonded indebtedness of the District outstanding including accrued 
interest was paid in full at the closing. As part of its agreement with Kentucky American Water Company, Tri-Village 
Water District agreed to use its remaining funds for the construction of water lines and the general administration 
expenses of the District. Lines constructed are to be contributed to and/or leased to Kentucky American Water 
Company at their completion, depending on each project’s finance sources. The District applies Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before 
November 30,1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, 
GASB prevails. 

ReDortinq Entity 

In evaluating how to define Tri-Village Water District for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all 
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by 
applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic -- but not the only -- criterion for including a potential component 
unit within the reporting entity is the governing body‘s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most 
significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise 
oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of 
management, the ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion 
used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of 
special financing relationships, regardless of whether the District is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based 
upon the application of these criteria, the District has no component units. 

Basis of Accounting 

The Water District maintains its records substantially on the accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with 
practices prescribed by the Public Service Commission. Revenues are generally recognized when services are billed 
rather than when collected. Expenses are recognized when paid, except at year-end when the appropriate 
adjustments are made for accounts payable and accruals in order to reflect the proper balances. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at fair market 
value at the time received. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of 
the asset. 

Deposits 

KRS 66.480 authorizes the District to invest in obligations of the United States and its agencies and instrumentalities 
including repurchase agreements, through sources including national and state banks chartered in Kentucky, 
obligations and contracts for future delivery backed by full faith of the United States or its Agency, certificates of 
deposit and interest bearing accounts in institutions insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and 
other investments described therein provided that approved securities are pledged to secure those funds on deposit 
in an amount equal to the amount of those funds. The District may also invest in mutual funds meeting the 
requirements of the statute. 

At December 31, 2002, the carrying amount and bank balances of Tri-Village Water District’s deposits were 
$245,625.15 and $245,922.20, respectively. At December 31, 2001, the carrying amounts and bank balance were 
$282,807.55 and $282,892.25 respectively. These deposits were covered by federal depository insurance and the 
depository’s Bank Deposit Guaranty Bond in the amount of $200,000.00. 
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TRI-VILLAG E WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002, and 2001 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Inventory 

Inventories are stated at latest cost. 

Income Taxes 

The Tri-Village Water District is not subject to income taxes. 

Contributions in Aid of Construction 

In accordance with the Public Service Commission's regulations, amounts received from customers which represent 
an addition to the capital of the District and which are used to offset the costs of equipment supplies used to provide 
utility services to the customer, are capitalized under the title of "Contributions in Aid of Construction." This practice 
differs from generally accepted accounting principles under which these fees are recorded as operating income with 
the related costs expensed. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Tri-Village Water District considers all highly liquid investments 
(including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Bond Issuance Costs 

Bond issuance costs are amortized over the scheduled maturity of the associated bond issue. 

Capitalized Interest 

The District capitalizes net interest cost and interest earned as part of constructing water projects. 

NOTE 2 - CASH 

Cash as of December 31 , 2002, and December 31 , 2001 , respectively consisted of the following: 

Balance at Balance at 
December 31,2002 December 31,2001 

Cash, Unrestricted - - 
NOTE 3 - CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Amounts outstanding on customer accounts as of December 31, 2002, and 2001 not collected were deemed 
uncollectible and written off as bad debts. 

NOTE 4 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS/ESCROW 

All deposits were refunded to customers in conjunction with the District's sale of assets in August, 2001. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002, and 2001 

NOTE 5 - PLANT ASSETS 

As indicated in Note 1, the District’s tangible assets were transferred to Kentucky American Water Company August 2, 
2001. Assets included in the sale were as follows: 

Utility Plant 
Land & Land Rights 
Structures & Improvements 
Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Distribution Reservoirs 
Services 
Meter & Meter Installations 
Off ice Equipment 
Transportation Equipment 
Tools-Shop & Garage 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Hydrants 
Other Tangible Plant 
Construction in Process 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

$ 231 7,969.1 6 
12,449.50 
38,881.77 

126,875.33 
51,538.00 

804,785.1 7 
60,264.28 

308,988.51 
19,458.48 
20,487.32 
4,566.56 

35,703.90 
2,717.75 

18,017.66 
5,100.00 

36,192.50 
$ 4,063,995.89 

(1,295,742.24) 

$ 2,768,253.65 

~ Prior to the District’s Asset Sale to Kentucky American Water Company, depreciation was calculated as follows: 
i 

Lives Method 
Utility Plant in Service 5-40 Years Straight-line 
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 3-10 Years Straight-line 

Depreciation expense aggregated $82,260.00 in 2001 prior to the asset sale. 

NOTE 6 - BOND AND INTEREST SINKING AND DEPRECIATION ACCOUNTS 

The Bond and Interest Sinking Account was to be established with the original RECD bond issue. Under the bond 
resolution which established this account, it was provided that a minimum balance be maintained in this account as 
security to the bondholders. In order to attain the minimum balance, the monthly transfer to be made into the account 
for the 1966,1985,1993,1998, and 1999 Bond Issues was as follows: , 

one sixth (1/6) of the next semiannual interest payment 

one twelfth W12) of next annual principal pavment + 
= monthly transfer 

Transfers sufficient to meet the total obligation outstanding on all issues were made through July, 2001. 1 

All issues were fully repaid on August 2, 2001. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002, and 2001 

NOTE 6 - BOND AND INTEREST SINKING AND DEPRECIATION ACCOUNTS (Continuedl 

Upon the issuance of the original 1960 Rural Development bonds, a Depreciation Account was to be established to 
provide funds for extraordinary repairs and extensions to the system and/or make up any deficiency in the Bond and 
Interest Sinking Account. After monthly deposits were made into the Bond and Interest Account, monthly transfers 
were required to be made to the Depreciation Account. The 1960 Bond Resolution required a monthly transfer of $20 
to accumulate to a balance of $1,000. Each subsequent bond issue required additional monthly remittances to the 
depreciation fund until the monthly payment to be made was $1,175 with a total accumulation of $104,800. 

The depreciation account was established in June, 1986. Monthly transfers were made as required by all bond 
resolutions until all bonds were retired in August, 2001. 

There were no disbursements from the Depreciation Account during the year ended December 31,2001. In February 
2002, funds remaining in the account after the District’s sale of assets to Kentucky American Water Company and 
repayment of all outstanding bonds were transferred to the District’s Operation and Maintenance Account. 

NOTE 7 - RECD REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE 

All bonds outstanding on August 2, 2001 , were paid in full with the sale of the District’s Assets to Kentucky 
American Water Company. 

The following is an analysis of the debt repaid as of that date: 

Bond Issue - Principal Interest Rate 
1966 $ 50,000 4% 
1985 295,000 5% 
1985 Second Series 73,500 5% 

1995 797,500 4.875% 
1999 - 229,700 4.75% 

1993 233,000 4.5% 

$ 1.678.700 

NOTE 8 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Full-time employees receive one sick day per month for sick time after their probation period. There is no limit on 
time that can be accumulated, but only 30 days will be paid upon death or retirement from the district. Vacation days 
accumulate as follows: 

1 st year - 
at the end of 2nd year - 
at the end of 5th year - 

Y i  day per month after 90 day probationary period 

10 days of vacation 

15 days of vacation 

Vacation, if not taken in the calendar year due, is lost, unless approved for carryover by the Board. 

The District accrues a liability for compensated absences which meet the following criteria: 

1. The District‘s obligation relating to employees’ rights to receive compensation for future absences 
is attributable to employees’ services already rendered. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002, and 2001 

NOTE 8 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued) 

2. The obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate. 

3. Payment of the compensation is probable. 

4. The amount can be reasonably estimated. 

Prior to the sale of assets to Kentucky American Water Company in August, 2001, the Commissioners approved 
payment for all accumulated sick leave and vacation days to its employees. 

No vacation or sick time was accrued at December 31,2002 or 2001. 

NOTE 9 -THE COUNTY EMPLOYEES‘ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Entry into the Commonwealth of Kentucky’s County Employees’ Retirement System (CERS) was authorized by the 
Commissioners in June, 1992. Beginning August 1,1992, electing employees and all new employees of the District 
were eligible to participate in the System. The most recent financial report on CERS is included in the Kentucky 
Retirement System’s annual report, June 30, 2002. Copies of this report will be distributed to each participating 
employer in the Kentucky Employees Retirement System, County Employees Retirement System, and State Police 
Retirement System. Copies will also be available to Legislative personnel and state libraries. 

Plan Description - CERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all 
regular full-time members employed in non-hazardous duty positions of each county and school board, and any 
additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the System. The plan provides for retirement, disability, 
and death benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be extended to beneficiaries of plan members under 
circumstances. Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are provided at the discretion of the State legislature. 

Contributions - For the years ended June 30,2002, and 2001, plan members were required to contribute 5% of their 
annual creditable compensation. Participating employers were required to contribute at an actuarially determined 
rate. Per Kentucky Revised Statute Section 61.565 (3), normal contribution and past service contribution rates shall 
be determined by the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems (Board) on the basis of an annual 
valuation last preceding the July 1 of a new biennium. The Board may amend contribution rates as of the first day of 
July of the second year of a biennium, if it is determined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that 
amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordance with actuarial bases 
adopted by the Board. For the years ended June 30,2002 and 2001, participating employers contributed 7.17% of 
each employee’s creditable compensation through June 30, 2001 and 6.41% of each employee’s creditable 
compensation through June 30,2002. These were the actuarially determined rates determined by the Board to be paid 
on creditable Compensation. Administrative costs of Kentucky Retirement System are financed through employer 
contributions and investment earnings. 

The District’s total payroll for 2001 was $90,379.59. Contributions were based on $66,538.20 (eligible gross wages). 
The total pension expense for the year ended December 31,2001 was $4,658.05 and $3,326.91 for the employer and 
employees, respectively. Al l  contributions were made as required during 2001. After the sale of the District’s assets to 
Kentucky American Water Company on August 2, 2001, the District had no employees eligible to participate in the 
plan. 

The District’s contributions for the years ended December 31,2002 and 2001, were 0% and .007% of the System’s total 
contribution requirements for all employers, respectively. 

For non-hazardous duty, the required contributions to the plan were as follows: 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002, and 2001 

NOTE 9 -THE COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued) 

ANNUAL 
REQUIRED ACTUAL PERCENTAGE 

CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS 

June 30,2002 105,445,842 107,678,891 
June 30,2001 97,951,307 11 1,206,820 
June 30,2000 105,709,840 106,587,219 
June 30,1999 109,074,757 11 0,591,016 
June 30,1998 124,351,931 107,490,256 
June 30,1997 1 12,200,552 105,773,743 

1.021 
1.135 
1.008 
1.01 4 
364 
.942 

NOTE 10 - PURCHASED WATER CONTRACT 

The City of Owenton Waterworks supplied all water to Tri-Village Water District until the sale of its assets in 
August, 2001. Tri-Village Water District had a long-term contract with the City of Owenton Waterworks for the 
purchase of treated water. The contract for water became effective January 5,1993, and extended for a period of 
fifty (50) years. In 2001 (until the date of the sale), the charge for water actually delivered was billed at S2.11 per 
1,000 gallons. 

NOTE 11 - INTEREST EXPENSE 

No interest expense was incurred during the year ended December 31,2002. Interest expense incurred for the year 
ended December 31,2001, (prior to debt repayment) was $47,456.17. No interest was capitalized. 

NOTE 12 - CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

Prior to January 1,2001, Tri-Village Water District was awarded a RUS grant in the amount of $178,000. $55,730 
was received in the year ended December 31,2000. The remaining $122,270 of the grant was received in 2001 and 
used on line enhancements in Wheatley and Monterey, Kentucky. 

As agreed in the sale of its assets to Kentucky American Water Company, any remaining funds of Tri-Village Water 
District are to be used for the construction of water lines enhancing the distribution system sold. At the date of 
sale the commissioners of the District had identified possible projects. During the year ended December 31,2002, 
$1 9,490.00 of construction was completed and transferred to Kentucky American Water Company. 

During 2002, a construction project on Highway 127 and Frank Clark Road (one of the projects approved by the 
Commissioners) was begun. The procurement of bids and oversight of the project's construction were handled by 
Kentucky American Water Company. In accordance with the sale agreement, Tri-Village will be billed for the costs 
incurred. At December 31,2002, $1 81,272.33 in construction costs had been incurred by Kentucky American Water 
Company. This amount has been recorded in the financial statements as construction in process and accounts 
payable. The water line will be the property of Kentucky American Water Company at its completion. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31 , 2002, and 2001 

NOTE 13 - INSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

The District is exposed to various forms of loss of assets associated with the risks of fire, personal liability, theft, 
vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. Each of these risks is covered through the 
contributions, premiums and assessments to the Kentucky Association of All Lines Fund (KALF). The District is 
also subject to the risks associated with employee injury. These risks were covered through premiums paid to the 
Kentucky Association of Counties, Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance Fund. Such coverage is retrospectively 
rated and premiums may be adjusted based on experience. 

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In January, 2003, the District entered into an agreement with Kentucky American Water Company under which 
distribution facilities would be constructed to provide water services to areas currently unserved in Owen County, 
Kentucky. The project is known as the New Columbus Project. 

Under this agreement the portion of the project financed and constructed by Tri-Village Water District will be 
owned by the District. Such facilities will ultimately be operated and maintained by Kentucky American Water 
Company for an annual use fee of $20,000. 

To finance its share of the project, Tri-Village Water District has been awarded $900,000 in grant funds through the 
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority’s 2020 Accountllnfrastructure Revolving Fund (Fund B). Kentucky American 
Water Company’s portion of the project is estimated at approximately $1,800,000. 

The project was bid in February 2003. The contract (District’s portion) was awarded to Kenney, Inc. in the amount 
of $969,115.1 0. Construction costs incurred in excess of the $900,000 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority Grant, will 
be funded by and become property of Kentucky American Water Company. 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To The Commissioners of the 

Owen ton, Ken tu cky 
Tri-Village Water District 

We have audited the regulatory basis financial statements of Tri-Village Water District, as of and for the years ended 
December 31,2002 and 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated June 8,2003. In our report on the financial 
statements, our opinion was qualified because, as described in the third paragraph, the financial statements are 
prepared on a prescribed basis of accounting that demonstrates compliance with the practices prescribed by the 
Public Service Commission. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

COMPLIANCE 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Tri-Village Water District’s regulatory basis financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditinq Standards. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Tri-Village Water District’s internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the regulatory 
basis financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we 
noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a 
reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant 
deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could 
adversely affect Tri-Village Water District’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent 
with the assertions of management in the regulatory basis financial statements. 

Due to the size of Tri-Village Water District’s administrative staff, internal control is limited. The staff size of the 
District limits the ability to rotate duties and implement checking procedures. This limitation may affect the ability to 
record, process, summarize and report financial data. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in 
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relation to the regulatory basis financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal 
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be 
reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we do not believe the reportable condition described above is a 
material weakness. We also noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting that we have 
reported to the management of Tri-Village Water District in a separate letter dated June 8,2003. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority, and 
the Public Service Commission, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

RAISOR, ZAPP &WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

June 8,2003 

hr ,  zlpp & W o o 4  R X .  
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Certified Public Accountants 

To the Commissioners of the 
Tri-Village Water District 

Owenton, Kentucky 40359 

In planning and performing our audit of th regulatory basis fin 

513 HIGHLAND AVENUE 
EO. BOX 354 
CARROLL,TON, KENTUCKY 41008 
(502) 732-6655 FAX (502) 732-6161 

ncial statements of the Tri-Village Water 
District for the years ended December 31, 2002, and 2001 we considered the District's internal control 
structure to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the regulatory 
basis financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control structure. 

However, during our audit we became aware of a few matters that are opportunities for strengthening 
internal controls and operating efficiency. We previously reported on the District's internal control structure 
in our report dated June 8,2003, on the regulatory basis financial statements of the Tri-Village Water District. 

As indicated in prior years, instances were observed where the minutes of the District did not include 
references to significant events. These most notably would be the details of construction contracts ongoing 
at the date of sale to Kentucky American Water Company and thereafter, and the obligation of the District in 
relation to each. The minutes are documentation for the Board's decisions and its underlying reasoning. It 
is important that they be as complete and accurate as possible. 

It was also observed that important agreements such as grant applications and approvals, and lease 
agreements signed by both parties were not readily available. We would recommend that binders be used to 
organize all documentation for each future project starting with the grant and financing applications and 
including all payments made, etc. 

The District changed bookkeepers during the audit period. Due to an oversight, the new bookkeeper was 
not bonded. We recommend that a bond be established as soon as possible. 

In our review of cash, it was observed that the operating account of the district was not bearing interest. We 
would recommend that the account be changed to an interest bearing account. 

It should be recognized that our suggestions for the most part represent by-products of observations made 
during the audit. Accordingly, in most instances we have not made a detailed review of them since this was 
not contemplated in the work being performed. Consequently, even though we consider each of these 
suggestions to have merit, they should be examined further before reaching a final decision regarding their 
disposition. We would welcome the opportunity to discuss any of these suggestions with you in more 
detail. 

RAISOR, ZAPP, & WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

June 8,2003 
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To the Commissioners of the 
Tri-Village Water District 

Owenton, Kentucky 40359 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tri-Village Water District a s  of and for the years ended 
December 31,2003 and 2002, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are  the responsibility of 
Tri-Village Water District management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditinu Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and  perform the audit t o  obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the  amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as  well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Tri-Village Water District a s  of December 31,2003 and 2002, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the 
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditina Standards, we have also issued our report dated June  28,2004, on our 
consideration of Tri-Village Water District's internal control over financial reporting and our tes ts  of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an  integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditinu Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering 
the results of our audit. 

RAISOR, ZAPP &WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

June  28,2004 
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ASSETS 

Cash - Unrestricted 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Plant Assets 

Distribution System 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Construction in Process 

Total Plant Assets 

Total Assets 

TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31 , 2003, and 2002 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable - Construction 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity 

Retained Earnings - Unreserved 
Contributed Capital 

Total Fund Equity 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

2003 2002 

$ 219,658.44 $ 245,625.15 

1,999.46 361.67 
20,000.00 

$ 241,657.90 $ 245,986.82 

$ 900,000.00 $ * 

(1,875.00) - - 181,272.33 

$ 898,125.00 $ 181,272.33 

$ 1,139,782.90 $ 427,259.15 

$ 200,321.50 

$ 200.321.50 

$ 181,272.33 

$ 181.272.33 

$ 39,461.40 
900,000.00 

$ 939,461.40 

$ 1,139,782.90 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

$ 245,986.82 - 
$ 245,986.82 

$ 427,259.15 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTSOFREVENUESANDEXPENSES 

For the Years Ended December 31,2003, and 2002 

2003 - 
Lease - Kentucky American Water Company 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPFRATING FX PENSES 

Accounting Labor 
Administrative Per Diem 
Depreciation Expense 
Insurance 
Off ice Supplies and Expense 
Payroll Taxes 
Professional Services 

Total Operating Expenses 

$ 20,000.00 - 
$ 20,000.00 

$ 2,400.00 
14,400.00 
1,875.00 
2,809.02 

345.55 
1,357.1 1 
3,995.00 

$ 27,181.68 

Operating Income (Loss) $ (7,181.68) 

NONOPE RATING RE VENUESDENSES) 

Interest Income 
Capital Contribution 

Kentucky American Water Company 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Net Income (Loss) 

$ 977.76 

(200,321.50) 

$ (1 99,343.74) 

$ (206,525.42) 

2002 

$ - 
180.40 

$ 180.40 

$ 1,000.00 
14,100.00 

578.48 
62.77 

835.55 

- 

- 
$ 16,576.80 

$ (1 6,396.40) 

$ 169.98 

(1 9,490.00) 

$ (1 9,320.02) 

$ (35,716.42) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finanacial statements. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31,2003, and 2002 

2003 
SH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net 

Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

2002 

$ (7,181.68) $ (1 6,396.40) 

1,875.00 - 
(20,000.00) 138.84 
(1,637.79) 720.1 8 - (2,400.00) 

$ (26,944.47) $ (1 7,937.38) 

GASH FLO WS FROM CAP ITAL AN D RELA TED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of Equipment, Buildings and Land $ (900,000.00) $ - 
Grant Proceeds 900,000.00 - 
Capital Contribution to Kentucky American 

Water Company - (1 9,490.00) 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital 
and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest on Investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

$ - $ (1 9,490.00) 

$ 977.76 $ 169.98 

$ 977.76 $ 169.98 

$ (25,966.71) $ (37,257.40) 

245,625.1 5 282,882.55 

$ 219,658.44 $ 245,625.15 

SCHEDULE OF NONC ASH INVESTING. CAP ITAL. AND FINANC ING ACTlVlTl ES 

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the District had incurred construction costs of $200,321 .SO and 
$1 81,272.83, respectively. At December 31,2002, these costs were included in construction in process and 
accounts payable-construction, respectively. At December 31,2003, these costs were included in 
accounts payable-construction. These assets were transferred to Kentucky American Water Company. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Balance, January 1,2002 

Net Income (Loss) 2002 

Balance, December 31,2002 

Net Income (Loss) 2003 

Grant Proceeds-Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority 

TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF FUND EQUITY 

For the Years Ended December 31,2003, and 2002 

Retained 
Earnings (Deficits) 

Unreserved 

$ 281,703.24 

(35,716.42) 

$ 245,986.82 

(206,525.42) 

Balance, December 31,2003 $ 39,461.40 

Contributed 
Equity 

$ 

900,000.00 

$ 900,000.00 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2003, and 2002 

NOTE I - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES 

The Tri-Village Water District is a rural water company serving customers in Owen, Grant, and Gallatin Counties, 
Kentucky, and is regulated by the Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The water company 
was formed under the laws of the above-mentioned counties through their Fiscal Courts and began operations in 
June, 1961. On August 2,2001 Kentucky American Water Company purchased all of the District’s tangible assets 
used in the provision of water services owned as of that date. All bonded indebtedness of the District outstanding 
including accrued interest was paid in full at the closing. As part of its agreement with Kentucky American Water 
Company, Tri-Village Water District agreed to use its remaining funds for the construction of water lines and the 
general administration expenses of the District. Lines constructed are to be contributed to or leased to Kentucky 
American Water Company at their completion, depending on each project’s finance sources. The District applies 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions 
issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. 

Reportinu Entity 

In evaluating how to define Tri-Village Water District for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all 
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by 
applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic -- but not the only -- criterion for including a potential component 
unit within the reporting entity is the governing body‘s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most 
significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise 
oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of 
management, the ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion 
used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of 
special financing relationships, regardless of whether the District is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based 
upon the application of these criteria, the District has no component units. 

Basis of Accountinq 

The Water District maintains its records substantially on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are generally 
recognized when services are billed rather than when collected. Expenses are recognized when paid, except at year- 
end when the appropriate adjustments are made for accounts payable and accruals in order to reflect the proper 
balances. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at fair market 
value at the time received. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of 
the asset. 

Deposits 

KRS 66.480 authorizes the District to invest in obligations of the United States and its agencies and instrumentalities 
including repurchase agreements, through sources including national and state banks chartered in Kentucky, 
obligations and contracts for future delivery backed by full faith of the United States or its Agency, certificates of 
deposit and interest bearing accounts in institutions insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and 
other investments described therein provided that approved securities are pledged to secure those funds on deposit 
in an amount equal to the amount of those funds. The District may also invest in mutual funds meeting the 
requirements of the statute. 

At December 31, 2003, the carrying amount and bank balances of Tri-Village Water District’s deposits were - -  
$219,658.44 and $220,265.38, respectively. At December 31, 2002, the carrying amounts and bank balance were 
$245,625.1 5 and $245,922.20, respectively. These deposits were covered by federal depository insurance and the 
depository’s Bank Deposit Guaranty Bond in the amount of $200,000.00. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2003, and 2002 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Income Taxes 

The Tri-Village Water District is not subject to income taxes. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Tri-Village Water District considers all highly liquid investments 
(including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Capitalized Interest 

The District capitalizes net interest cost and interest earned as part of constructing water projects. 

Channe in Reportina Format 

For years ended on or before December 31,2002, the District presented its financial statement on the regulatory basis 
of accounting in compliance with practices prescribed by the Public Service Commission. In accordance with the 
Public Service Commission’s regulations, the District recorded contributions in Aid of Construction for customer 
connection fees. After the sale of its assets to Kentucky American Water Company, this accounting difference no 
longer exists. The financial statement presentation herein is based on United States generally accepted accounting 
principles. There was no effect on the financial position of the District. Only the financial statement format was 
changed. 

NOTE 2 - CASH 

Cash as of December 31,2003, and December 31,2002, respectively consisted of the following: 

Balance at Balance at 
December 31.2003 December 31,2002 

Cash, Unrestricted - $245.625.15 

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable as of December 31,2003 represents lease revenue receivable from Kentucky American Water 
Company. 

NOTE 4 - PLANT ASSETS 

As indicated in Note 1, all of the District’s tangible assets owned as of August 2,2001 were transferred to Kentucky 
American Water Company (KAWC) in a sale on that date. The District, in conjunction with its transfer of assets to 
Kentucky American Water Company, agreed to use its remaining funds for construction of water lines and 
administrative expenses. Lines constructed are contributed, or leased, to Kentucky American Water Company, 
depending on the financing requirements for the individual project. 

In 2003, projects on Highway 127 and Clark Road were completed. The District will reimburse Kentucky American 
Water District for the construction costs. Such costs are included in Accounts Payable-Construction. These assets 
are the property of Kentucky American Water Company. Also in 2003, construction known as the New Columbus 
Project was completed. This was a joint project with Kentucky American Water Company. The District’s portion of 
the project was financed by a $900,000 grant from the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority. These assets will remain the 
property of the District. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2003, and 2002 

NOTE 4 - PLANT ASSETS (Continued) 

The District’s assets at December 31,2003 and 2002 were as follows: 

2003 2002 
Utility Plant $ 900,000.00 $ 
Construction in Process (transferred to KAWC) - 

$ 900,000.00 

Less Accumulated Depreciation (1,875.00) 
S 898.125.00 

181,272.33 
$181,272.33 

$181,272.33 

Depreciation was calculated as follows: 

- Lives Method 
Utility Plant in Service 40 Years Straight-line 

Depreciation expense aggregated $1,875.00 in 2003. No depreciation was recorded for 2002. 

NOTE 5 - CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

As agreed in the sale of its assets to Kentucky American Water Company, the remaining funds of Tri-Village Water 
District are to be used for the construction of water lines enhancing the distribution system sold. At the date of 
sale, the commissioners of the District had identified possible projects. During the year ended December 31,2002, 
improvements of $19,490.00 were completed and transferred to Kentucky American Water Company. 

Also during 2002, a construction project on Highway 127 and Frank Clark Road (one of the projects approved by 
the Commissioners) was begun. The procurement of bids and oversight of the project’s construction were 
handled by Kentucky American Water Company. In accordance with the sale agreement, Tri-Village will reimburse 
Kentucky American Water Company for the costs incurred. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, 
$200,321.50 and $1 81,272.33 in construction costs had been incurred by Kentucky American Water Company for 
this project. At December 31, 2002 this amount was recorded in the financial statements as construction in 
process and accounts payable. During the year ended December 31,2003 the project was completed and placed in 
service by Kentucky American Water Company. The District had not made payment to Kentucky American Water 
Company at December 31,2003. Therefore, an accounts payable has been recorded to reflect this liability. 

NOTE 6 - JNSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

The District is exposed to various forms of loss of assets associated with the risks of fire, personal liability, theft, 
vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. Each of these risks is covered through the 
contributions, premiums and assessments to the Kentucky Association of Counties All Lines Fund (KACO). 

NOTE 7 - LEASE-KENTUCKY AMERICAN WATER COMPANY (KAWC) 

In January 2003, the District entered into a lease agreement with Kentucky American Water Company. Under this 
agreement, Kentucky American Water District will lease lines constructed by the District as part of the New 
Columbus Project (completed in 2003). Compensation to the District under the lease will be the lesser of (a) 
$20,000 or (b) the District’s actual and reasonable costs incurred for Commissioner fees, accounting, audit, and 
legal fees, director liability insurance and any other expense required under the lease. 

The lease term is 40 years and may continue thereafter from year to year. 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31 , 2003, and 2002 

NOTE 8 - NEW REPORTING STANDARD 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement 34 ”Basic Financial 
Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments.” This Statement 
establishes new financial reporting requirements for state and local governments throughout the United States. 
When implemented, it will require new information and restructure much of the information that governments have 
presented in the past. Comparability with reports issued in all prior years will be affected. The District is required 
to implement this standard for the fiscal year ending December 31,2004. The District has not yet determined the 
full impact that adoption of GASB Statement 34 will have on the financial statements. 
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Cedjfied Public Accountants 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

a To The Commissioners of the 
Tri-Village Water District 

Owenton; Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Tri-Village Water District, as of and for the year ended December 31 , 2003, 
and have issued our report thereon dated June 28,2004. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

COMPLIANCE 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Tri-Village Water District's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Tri-Village Water District's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain 
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable 
condition, Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the 
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect Tri- 
Village Water District's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions 
of management in the financial statements. 

Due to the size of Tri-Village Water District's administrative staff, internal control is limited. The staff size of the 
District limits the ability to rotate duties and implement checking procedures. This limitation may affect the ability to 
record, process, summarize and report financial data. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in 
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Commissioners of the Tri-Village 
Water District 
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relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial 
reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, 
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material 
weaknesses. However, we do not believe the reportable condition described above is a material weakness. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority, and 
the Public Service Commission, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

RAISOR, ZAPP &WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

June 28,2004 

CERllFlED i 
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M S O R ,  ZAPP & WOODS, P.S.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 513 M G ” D  AVENUF. 

P.O. BOX 354 
CARROLIXON, KENTUCKY 41008 
(502) 732-6655 FAX (502) 732-6161 

To the Commissioners of the 
Tri-Village Water District 

Owenton, Kentucky 40359 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Tri-Village Water District as 
of and for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, which comprises the Water District’s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Tri-Village Water 
District management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the business-type activities of Tri-Village Water District as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 11,2005, on our 
consideration of Tri-Village Water District‘s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditina Standards and should 
be considered in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

As described in Note I, the District has implemented a new financial reporting model, as required by the provisions of 
GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Manaaement’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and 
Local Governments, as amended and interpreted, as of December 31,2004. 

Tri-Village Water District has not presented the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States has determined necessary to supplement, although not required to be a part 
of the basic financial statements. 

RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

July 1 I, 2005 

Page 1 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 

December 31,2004, and 2003 

ASSETS 2004 2003 

Current Assets 

Cash 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Prepaid Expenses 

$ 36,713.95 

2,002.46 

$ 219,658.44 

1,999.46 
20,000.00 

Total Current Assets $ 38.716.41 $ 241.657.90 

Non-Current Assets 

Capital Assets, Net 

Total Non-Current Assets 

$ 875,625.00 

$ 875.625.00 

$ 898,125.00 

$ 898.125.00 

Total Assets $ 914,341.41 $1,139,782.90 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable $ 200,321.50 

$ 200.321.50 Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net 

Unrestricted 
of Related Debt $ 875,625.00 

38,716.41 
$ 898,125.00 

41,336.40 

Total Net Assets $ 914,341.41 $ 939,461.40 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 2 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Years Ended December 31,2004, and 2003 

2004 2003 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Lease - Kentucky American Water Company $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

Total Operating Revenues $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

$ 2,400.00 
14,400.00 
i ,875.00 
2,809.02 

345.55 
1,357.1 1 
3.995.00 

Accounting Labor 
Administrative Per Diem 
Depreciation Expense 
Insurance 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Payroll Taxes 
Professional Services 

$ 2,400.00 
14,400.00 
22,500.00 

25.40 
1,285.20 
1,995.00 

3,873.40 

Total Operating Expenses $ 46,479.00 $ 27,181.68 

$ (7,181.68) Operating Income (Loss) $ (26,479.00) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest Income $ 1,359.01 

$ (25,119.99) 

$ 977.76 

$ (6,203.92) Net Income (Loss) Before Contributions 

Capital Contributions 
Capital Contributions - Rural Development 
Capital Contributions to Kentucky American 

Water Company 

Total Capital Contributions 

Net Income (Loss) 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Net Assets, End of Year 

I 

, 

$ $ 900,000.00 

(200,321 50) 

$ 699,678.50 

$ 693,474.58 

$ . 
$ (25,119.99) 

939,461.40 

$91 4,341.41 $ 939,461.40 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 3 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31,2004, and 2003 

2003 2004 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts - Lease 
Payments to Employees 
Other Receipts 

$ 40,000.00 
(1 6,800.00) 
(7,182.00) 

$ - 
(1 6,800.00) 
(10,144.47) 

$ (26.944.47) Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 16,018.00 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Capital Contributions $ (200,321 50) 
Purchase of Capital Assets - 

$ 900,000.00 
(900,000.00) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital 
and Related Financing Activities $ (200,321.50) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest Received 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 

Cash at Beginning of Year 

Cash at End of Year 

$ 1,359.01 $ 977.76 

$ (1 82,944.49) $ (25,966.71) 

21 9,658.44 245,625.1 5 

$ 36,713.95 $ 219,658.44 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ (26,479.00) $ (7,181.68) Operating Income (Loss) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Cash Flows Reported in Other Categories: 
Depreciation Expense 22,500.00 1,875.00 

Change in Assets and Liabilities: 
Receivables, Net 
Prepaid Expenses 

20,000.00 (20,000.00) 
(3.00) (1,637.79) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities $ 16,018.00 $ (26,944.47) 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 4 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2004, and 2003 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES 

The Tri-Village Water District is a rural water company serving customers in Owen, Grant, and Gallatin Counties, 
Kentucky, and is regulated by the Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The water company 
was formed under the laws of the above-mentioned counties through their Fiscal Courts and began operations in 
June, 1961. On August 2, 2001 Kentucky American Water Company purchased all of the District’s tangible assets 
used in the provision of water services owned as of that date. All bonded indebtedness of the District outstanding 
including accrued interest was paid in full at the closing. As part of its agreement with Kentucky American Water 
Company, Tri-Village Water District agreed to use its remaining funds for the construction of water lines and the 
general administratiov expenses of the District. Lines constructed are to be contributed to or leased to Kentucky 
American Water Company at their completion, depending on each project’s financing sources. The District applies 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions 
issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. 

Reportina Entity 

In evaluating how to define Tri-Village Water District for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all 
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by 
applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic -- but not the only -- criterion for including a potential component 
unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most 
significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise 
oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of 
management, the ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion 
used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of 
special financing relationships, regardless of whether the District is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based 
upon the application of these criteria, the District has no component units. 

These financial statements include the implementation of GASB No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - Manaqement’s 
Discussion and Analysis, for State and Local Governments and related standards. This new standard provides for 
significant changes in terminology; recognition of contributions in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes 
in net assets; inclusion of a management discussion and analysis as supplementary information; and other changes. 

All activities of the District are accounted for within a single proprietary (enterprise) fund. Proprietary funds are used 
to account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where 
the intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to 
the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to the District is determined by its measurement focus. The 
transactions of the District are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations are included on the Statement of Net 
Assets. Net assets (i.e., total assets net of total liabilities) are segregated into invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt; restricted; and unrestricted components. When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted 
and unrestricted net assets are available, unrestricted resources are used first. 

Revenues and expenses: Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from 
the ongoing principal operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily of lease income. Non-operating 
revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are related to financing and investing types of 
activities and result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

Property and equipment: Property and equipment purchased or constructed is stated at cost. Interest related to costs, 
and major improvements, renewals and replacements is capitalized as a cost of the project. Depreciation is computed 
on the strsght-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. The range of estimated usefulness 
lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Page 5 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2004, and 2003 / 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES (Continued) 

- Distribution System 40 years 

Income Taxes: Tri Village Water District is not subject to income taxes. 

Contributed capital: On January 1, 2004, the District was required to adopt Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board’s (GASB) Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. This statement 
requires governments to recognize capital contributions to proprietary funds as revenues, instead of contributed 
capital. Previously, the fair market value of donated property received by the District, and grants which were restricted 
for the acquisition or construction of capital assets, were recorded as contributed capital. Grants totaling $900,000 
were received by the District for the year ended December 31,2003. No grant monies were received in 2004. 

Net assets: Net assets comprise the various net earnings from operating and non-operating revenues, expenses and 
contributions of capital. Net assets are classified in the following three components: invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt; restricted; and unrestricted net assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of all 
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt that is attributable to the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of those assets; debt related to unspent proceeds or other restricted cash 
and investments is excluded from the determination. Restricted net assets consists of net assets for which 
constraints are placed thereon by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and 
enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted net assets consist of all other net assets not 
included in the above categories. 

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Statement of Cash Flows: For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, Tri-Village Water District considers all 
highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be 
cash equivalents. 

NOTE 2 -CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

KRS 66.480 authorizes the District to invest in obligations of the United States and its agencies and instrumentalities 
including repurchase agreements, through sources including national and state banks chartered in Kentucky, 
obligations and contracts for future delivery backed by the full faith of the United States or its Agency, certificates of 
deposit and interest bearing accounts in institutions insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and 
other investments described therein provided that approved securities are pledged to secure those funds on deposit 
in an amount equal to the amount of those funds. The District may also invest in mutual funds meeting the 
requirements of the statute. 

Tri-Village Water District’s policies regarding deposits of cash are discussed above. The table presented below is 
designed to disclose the level of custody credit risk assumed by the District based upon how its deposits were 
insured or secured with collateral at December 31,2004 and 2003. The categories of credit riskare defined as follows: 

Category 1 -Insured by FDIC or collateralized with securities held by the District (public trust) or by its agent 
in its name. 

Category 2 - Uninsured but collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust 
department or agent in the District’s name. 

Category 3 - Uninsured and uncollateralized; or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial 
institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the District’s name; or collateralized with no 
written or approved collateral agreement. 

Page 6 



ri TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2004, and 2003 
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NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

December 31,2004 

Total Bank Custody Credit Risk Category Total Carrying 
Type of Deposits B a Ian ce 1 2 3 Value 

Time/Savings Deposits $ 36,746.35 $ 36,746.35 $ $ -  $ 36,713.95 
Total Deposits $ 36,746.35 $ 36,746.35 $ $ 36,713.95 

December 31,2003 

Total Bank Custody Credit Risk Category Total Carrying 
Type of Deposits Balance 1 2 3 Value 

TimeSavings Deposits $ 220,265.38 $220,265.38 $ - $ -  $ 219,658.44 
Total Deposits $ 220,265.38 $220,265.38 $ $ -  $ 219,658.44 

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable as of December 31,2003 represents lease revenue receivable from Kentucky American Water 
Company. 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

As indicated in Note 1, all of the District’s tangible assets owned as of August 2,2001 were transferred to Kentucky 
American Water Company (KAWC) in a sale on that date. The District, in conjunction with its transfer of assets to 
Kentucky American Water Company, agreed to use its remaining funds for construction of water lines and 
administrative expenses. Lines constructed are contributed, or leased, to Kentucky American Water Company, 
depending on the financing requirements for the individual project. 

In 2003, projects on Highway 127 and Clark Road were completed. The District reimbursed Kentucky American Water 
District for the construction costs during 2004. At December 31,2003, such costs were included in accounts payable. 
At December 31, 2003, these assets were the property of Kentucky American Water Company. Also in 2003, 
construction known as the New Columbus Project was completed. This was a joint project with Kentucky American 
Water Company. The District’s portion of the project was financed by a $900,000 grant from the Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority. These assets will remain the property of the District. 

NOTE 5 - CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

As agreed in the sale of its assets to Kentucky American Water Company, the remaining funds of Tri-Village Water 
District are to be used for the construction of water lines enhancing the distribution system sold. At the date of 
sale, the commissioners of the District had identified possible projects. During the year ended December 31,2002, 
improvements of $1 9,490.00 were completed and transferred to Kentucky American Water Company. 

During 2002, a construction project on Highway 127 and Frank Clark Road (one of the projects approved by the 
Commissioners) was begun. The procurement of bids and oversight of the project’s construction were handled by 
Kentucky American Water Company. In accordance with the sale agreement, Tri-Village reimbursed Kentucky 
American Water Company for the costs incurred. At December 31, 2003, $200,321.50 in construction costs had 
been incurred by Kentucky American Water Company for this project. During the year ended December 31,2003 
the project was completed and placed in service by Kentucky American Water Company. The District had not 
made payment to Kentucky American Water Company at December 31,2003. Therefore, an accounts payable was 
recorded to reflect this liability. Kentucky American Water Company was repaid in 2004. 

NOTE 6 - INSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

The District is exposed to various forms of loss of assets associated with the risks of fire, personal liability, theft, 
vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. Each of these risks is covered through the 
contributions, premiums and assessments to the Kentucky Association of Counties All Lines Fund (KACO). 

Page 7 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2004, and 2003 

NOTE 7 - LEASE-KENTUCKY AMERICAN WATER COMPANY (KAWC) 

In January 2003, the District entered into a lease agreement with Kentucky American Water Company. Under this 
agreement, Kentucky American Water District will lease lines constructed by the District as part of the New 
Columbus Project (completed in 2003). Compensation to the District under the lease will be the lesser of (a) 
$20,000 or (b) the District’s actual and reasonable costs incurred for Commissioner fees, accounting, audit, and 
legal fees, director liability insurance and any other expenses required under the lease. 

The lease term is 40 years and may continue thereafter from year to year. 

NOTE 8 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31 , 2004 and 2003, was as follows: 

Balance at Balance at 
January 1,2004 Additions Disposals December 31,2004 

Distribution System $ 900,000.00 $ $ $ 900,000.00 
Totals at Historical Cost $ 900,000.00 $ $ $ 900,000.00 

less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Distribution System $ 1,875.00 $ 22,500.00 $ $ 24,375.00 

Total Accumulated Depreciation $ 1,875.00 $ 22,500.00 $ $ 24,375.00 

Capital Assets, Net 898,125.00 (22,500.00) 875,625.00 

Balance at Balance at 
January 1,2003 Additions Disposals December 31,2003 

Distribution System $ $ 900,000.00 $ $ 900,000.00 

Totals at Historical Cost $ 181,272.33 $ 919,049.17 $ (200,321.50) $ 900,000.00 

Construction in Process 181,272.33 19,049.17 (200,321 50) 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Distribution System $ $ 1,875.00 $ $ 1,875.00 

Total Accumulated Depreciation $ $ 1,875.00 $ $ 1,875.00 

Capital Assets, Net $ 181,272.33 $ 917,174.17 $ (200,321.50) $ 898,125.00 

Depreciation expense aggregated $22,500 and $1,875 in 2004 and 2003, respectively. 
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RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, P.S.C. 4 

Certified Public Accountants 513 H I G H M  AVENUE 
P.O. BOX 354 
CARROLLTON, KENTUCKY 41008 
(502) 732-6655 FAX (502) 732-6161 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To The Commissioners of the 

Owenton, Kentucky 
Tri-Village Water District 

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of Tri-Village Water District, as of and for the 
year ended December 31,2004, which comprises the Water District’s basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated July 11 , 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Tri-Village Water District’s internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain 
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable 
condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the 
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect Tri- 
Village Water District’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions 
of management in the financial statements. 

Due to the size of Tri-Village Water District’s administrative staff, internal control is limited. The staff size of the 
District limits the ability to rotate duties and implement checking procedures. This limitation may affect the ability to 
record, process, summarize and report financial data. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts 
that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be 
reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we do not believe the reportable condition described above is a 
material weakness. 

Members - Private Companies Practice Section of the American Institute of CYKs .. I 1, . .*.. P - . :  ..-. .I ,-.__.:L.:_> n..L11- ’ ... 
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Commissioners of the Tri-Village 
Water District 
Page Two 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Tri-Village Water District’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Public Service Commission, and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

July 11,2005 

Raisor, Zapp & Woo+ P.S.C. 
CERTlFlECJ PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, P.S.C. 

4 

- 1  

Certified Public Accountants 

To the Commissioners of the 
Tri-Village Water District 

Owenton, Kentucky 40359 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

513 HIGHLAND AVENUE 
P.O. BOX 354 
CARROLLTON, KENTUCKY 41008 
(502) 732-6655 FAX (502) 732-616’ 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Tri-Village Water District as 
of and for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, which comprises the Water District’s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Tri-Village Water 
District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the business-type activities of Tri-Village Water District as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditinn Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 9,2006, on OUI 
consideration of Tri-Village Water District‘s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of thal 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditinn Standards and shoulc 
be considered in conjunction with this report in assessing the results of our audit. 

Tri-Village Water District has not presented the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America has determined necessary to supplement, although not required tc 
be part of, the basic financial statements. 

RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

November 9,2006 

Members ~ Private Companies Practice Section of the American Institute of CPKs 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Non Current Assets 

Capital Assets, Net 

Total Non Current Assets 

Total Assets 

TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 

December 31,2005, and 2004 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 

Kentucky State Income Tax Withheld 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net 

Unrestricted 
of Related Debt 

Total Net Assets 

2005 

$ 35,527.98 
2,333.96 

$ 37.861.94 

$ 853,125.00 

$ 853,125.00 

$ 890,986.94 

2004 

$ 36,713.95 
2.002.46 

$ 38,716.41 

$ 875,625.00 

$ 875.625.00 

$ 914,341.41 

$ 75.00 $ - 
$ 75.00 $ 

$ 853,125.00 $ 875,625.00 
37,786.94 38,716.41 

$ 890,911.94 $ 914,341.41 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 2 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Years Ended December 31 , 2005, and 2004 

2005 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Lease - Kentucky American Water Company 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Accounting Labor 
Administrative Per Diem 
Depreciation Expense 
Insurance 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Payroll Taxes 
Penalties 
Professional Services 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest Income 

Net Income (Loss) 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Net Assets, End of Year 

$ 24,436.00 

$ 24,436.00 

$ 2,400.00 
14,400.00 
22,500.00 
4,207.90 

50.54 
2,478.42 

25.00 
1,995.00 

$ 48.056.86 

$ (23,620.86) 

$ 191.39 

$ (23,429.47) 

914.341 -41 

$890,911.94 

2004 

$ 20.000.00 

$ 20,000.00 

$ 2,400.00 
14,400.00 
22,500.00 

25.40 
1,285.20 

1,995.00 

3,873.40 

- 

$ 46,479.00 

$ (26,479.00) 

$ 1,359.01 

$ (25,119.99) 

939,461.40 

$ 914.341.41 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 3 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31,2005, and 2004 

2005 2004 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts - Lease 
Payments to EmployeeslCommissioners 
Other Disbursements 

$ 24,436.00 $ 40,000.00 
(16,800.00) (1 6,800.00) 
(9,OI 3.36) (7,182.00) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (1,377.36) $ 16,018.00 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Capital Contributions-Kentucky American Water Company $ (200,321 .SO) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital 
and Related Financing Activities $ (200,321.50) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest Received $ 191.39 $ 1,359.01 

$ (1 82,944.49) Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash $ (1,185.97) 

Cash at Beginning of Year 

Cash at End of Year 

36,713.95 219,658.44 

$ 36,713.95 $ 35,527.98 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ (23,620.86) $ (26,479.00) Operating Income (Loss) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Cash Flows Reported in Other Categories: 
Depreciation Expense 22,500.00 22,500.00 

Change in Assets and Liabilities: 
Receivables, Net 
Prepaid Expenses 
Employee Withholding 

- 20,000.00 
(331.50) (3.00) 

75.00 - 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities $ (1,377.36) $ 16,018.00 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. Page 4 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2005, and 2004 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES 
I 

The Tri-Village Water District is a rural water company serving customers in Owen, Grant, and Gallatin Counties, 
Kentucky, and is regulated by the Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The water company 
was formed under the laws of the above-mentioned counties through their Fiscal Courts and began operations in 
June, 1961. On August 2,2001 Kentucky American Water Company purchased al l  of the District's tangible assets 
used in the provision of water services owned as of that date. All bonded indebtedness of the District outstanding 
including accrued interest was paid in full at the closing. As part of its agreement with Kentucky American Water 
Company, Tri-Village Water District agreed to use its remaining funds for the construction of water lines and the 
general administration expenses of the District. Lines constructed are to be contributed to or leased to Kentucky 
American Water Company at their completion, depending on each project's financing sources. The District applies 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions 
issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. 

L 

' 

I 

I 

Reporting Entity 

In evaluating how to define Tri-Village Water District for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all 
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by 
applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic -- but not the only -- criterion for including a potential component 
unit within the reporting entity is the governing body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most 
significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise 
oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of 
management, the ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion 
used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of 
special financing relationships, regardless of whether the District is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based 
upon the application of these criteria, the District has no component units. 

, 

' 

' 

l 

All activities of the District are accounted for within a single proprietary (enterprise) fund. Proprietary funds are used 
to account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where 
the intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods orservices to 
the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

)I 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to the District is determined by its measurement focus. The 
transactions of the District are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations are included on the Statement of Net 
Assets. Net assets (Le., total assets net of total liabilities) are segregated into invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt; restricted; and unrestricted components. When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted 
and unrestricted net assets are available, unrestricted resources are used first. 

' 

Revenues and expenses: Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from 
the ongoing principal operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily of lease income. Nonsperating 
revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are related to financing and investing types of 
activities and result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

. Property and equipment: Property and equipment purchased or constructed is stated at cost. Interest related to costs, 
and major improvements, renewals and replacements is capitalized as a cost of the project. Depreciation is computed 
on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. The range of estimated usefulness 
lives by type of asset is as follows: 

~ 

- Distribution System 40 years 

Income Taxes: Tri Village Water District is not subject to income taxes. 

Page 5 
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TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2005, and 2004 

NOTE I - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Contributed capital: On January I, 2004, the District was required to adopt Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board’s (GASB) Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. This statement 
requires governments to recognize capital contributions to proprietary funds as revenues, instead of contributed 
capital. Previously, the fair market value of donated property received by the District, and grants which were restricted 
for the acquisition or construction of capital assets, were recorded as contributed capital. No grant monies were 
received in 2004 and 2005. 

Net assets: Net assets comprise the various net earnings from operating and non-operating revenues, expenses and 
contributions of capital. Net assets are classified in the following three components: invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt; restricted; and unrestricted net assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of all 
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt that is attributable to the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of those assets; debt related to unspent proceeds or other restricted cash 
and investments is excluded from the determination. Restricted net assets consists of net assets for which 
constraints are placed thereon by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and 
enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted net assets consist of all other net assets not 
included in the above categories. 

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Statement of Cash Flows: For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, Tri-Village Water District considets al l  
highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be 
cash equivalents. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

KRS 66.480 authorizes the District to invest in obligations of the United States and its agencies and instrumentalities 
including repurchase agreements, through sources including national and state banks chartered in Kentucky, 
obligations and contracts for future delivery backed by the full faith of the United States or its Agency, certificates 01 
deposit and interest bearing accounts in institutions insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and 
other investments described therein provided that approved securities are pledged to secure those funds on deposil 
in an amount equal to the amount of those funds. The District may also invest in mutual funds meeting the 
requirements of the statute. 

Tri-Village Water District’s policies regarding deposits of cash are discussed above. The table presented below is 
designed to disclose the level of custody credit risk assumed by the District based upon how its deposits were 
insured or secured with collateral at December 31,2005 and 2004. The categories of credit risk are defined as follows: 

Category I -Insured by FDIC or collateralized with securities held by the District (public trust) or by its agenl 
in its name. 

Category 2 - Uninsured but collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trusl 
department or agent in the District’s name. 

Category 3 - Uninsured and uncollateralized; or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financia 
institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the District’s name; or collateralized with nc 
written or approved collateral agreement. 

Page 1 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2005, and 2004 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continuedl 

December 31,2005 

Custody Credit Risk Category Total Carrying Total Bank 
Type of Deposits Balance I 2 3 Value 

TimelSavings Deposits $ 35,527.98 $ 35,527.98 $ $ -  $ 35,527.98 
Total Deposits $ 35,527.98 $ 35,527.98 $ $ -  $ 35,527.98 

December 31,2004 

Total Bank Custody Credit Risk Category Total Carrying 
- .  

Value Type of Deposits Balance 1 2 3 
TimelSavings Deposits $ 36,746.35 $ 36,746.35 $ - $ -  $ 36,713.95 

Total Deposits $ 36,746.35 $ 36,746.35 $ - $ -  $ 36,713.95 

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

As indicated in Note 1, all of the District’s tangible assets owned as of August 2,2001 were transferred to Kentucky 
American Water Company (KAWC) in a sale on that date. The District, in conjunction with its transfer of assets to 
Kentucky American Water Company, agreed to use its remaining funds for construction of water lines and 
administrative expenses. Lines constructed are contributed, or leased, to Kentucky American Water Company, 
depending on the financing requirements for the individual project. 

In 2003, construction known as the New Columbus Project was completed. This was a joint project with Kentucky 
American Water Company. The District’s portion of the project was financed by a $900,000 grant from the Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority. These assets will remain the property of the District. 

NOTE 4 - CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

As agreed in the sale of its assets to Kentucky American Water Company, the remaining funds of Tri-Village Water 
District are to be used for the construction of water lines enhancing the distribution system sold and 
administrative expenses. At the date of sale, the commissioners of the District had identified possible projects. 

During 2002, a construction project on Highway 127 and Frank Clark Road was begun. The procurement of bids 
and oversight of the project’s construction were handled by Kentucky American Water Company. In accordance 
with the sale agreement, Tri-Village reimbursed Kentucky American Water Company $200,321.50 during the year 
ended December 31,2004 for the costs incurred. 

NOTE 5 - INSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

The District is exposed to various forms of loss of assets associated with the risks of fire, personal liability, thefl 
vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. Each of these risks is covered through th 
contributions, premiums and assessments to the Kentucky Association of Counties Al l  Lines Fund (KACO). 

NOTE 6 - LEASE-KENTUCKY AMERICAN WATER COMPANY (KAWC) 

In January 2003, the District entered into a lease agreement with Kentucky American Water Company. Under thi 
agreement, Kentucky American Water District will lease lines constructed by the District as part of the Ne\ 
Columbus Project (completed in 2003). Compensation to the District under the lease will be the lesser of ( i  
$2S,OOO or (b) the District’s actual and reasonable costs incurred for Commissioner fees, accounting, audit, an 
legal fees, director liability insurance and any other expenses required under the lease. 

The lease term is 40 years and may continue thereafter from year to year. 

Page 



TRI-VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2005, and 2004 

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31,2005 and 2004, was as follows: 

Balance at Balance at 
January 1,2005 Additions Disposals December 31,2005 

Distribution System 
Totals at Historical Cost 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Distribution System 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

Capital Assets, Net 

Distribution System 
Totals at Historical Cost 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Distribution System 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 

Capital Assets, Net 

900,000.00 $ $ $ 900,000.0( 

900,000.0( $ 
$ 
$ 900,000.00 $ $ 

24,375.00 $ 22,500.00 $ $ 46,875.0( 
24,375.00 $ 22,500.00 $ $ 46,875.0( 

$ 
$ 

875,625.00 (22,500.00) 853,125.0C 

Balance at Balance at 
January 1,2004 Additions Disposals December 31,2004 

900,000.00 $ $ 900,000.01 

900,000.0c $ 
$ 
$ 900,000.00 $ $ 

24,375.0C 
1,875.00 $ 22,500.00 $ $ 24,375.01 

898,125.00 $ (22,500.00) $ $ 875,625.01 

$ 1,875.00 $ 22,500.00 $ $ 

$ 

$ 

Depreciation expense aggregated $22,500 and $22,500 in 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

Page 



RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, P.S.C. -- - -__- 
Certified Public Accountants 513 HIGHLAND AVENUE 

P.0. BOX 354 
CAKKOLLXON, KENTUCKY 41008 
(502) 732-6655 FAX (502) 7’32-6161 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To The Commissioners of the 

Owenton, Kentucky 
Tri-Village Water District 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Tri-Village Water District, as 
of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, which comprises the Tri-Village Water District’s basic financial 
statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 9,2006. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditina Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Tri-Village Water District’s internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain 
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable 
condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the 
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect Tri- 
Village Water District’s ability to initiate, record, process, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of 
management in the financial statements. 

Due to the size of Tri-Village Water District’s administrative staff, internal control is limited. The staff size of the 
District limits the ability to rotate duties and implement checking procedures. This limitation may affect the ability to 
initiate, record, process, and report financial data. 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts 
that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of thc 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might bc 
reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are alsc 
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we do not believe the reportable condition described above is i 
material weakness. 

Membem - Private Companies Practice Section of the American Institute of CPA’s 
Members - Kentucky Society of Certified Public Arcountants 
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Commissioners of the Tri-Village 
Water District 
Page Two 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

AS part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Tri-Village Water District’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Public Service Commission, and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

RAISOR, ZAPP & WOODS, PSC 
Certified Public Accountants 

November 9,2006 
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KENTUCKY PTJRL,IC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQTJEST 
ITEMS 1-10 

2. Provide the journal entries that Kentucky-American will record to reflect 
the acquisition of Tri-Village. 

Kentucky American Water (“KAW’) will record the value of the utility plant at 

original cost and record any related depreciation or contributions. The journal entries to 

record the acquisition of the Tri Village New Columbus project (based on year ending 

2006) would be as follows: 

123005.10 1000 Debit the original cost of the facilities 
owned by Tri Village $900,000 

112~005.10800S Credit Tri Village per books 
accumulated depreciation (69,375) 

123005.271 110 Credit contributions for the difference 
between utility plant and accumulated 
depreciation (830,625) 

123005.13 1000 

12300S.271110 

Debit cash for Tri Village transfer 
of funds 22,500 

Credit contributions for cash balance 
(to be used to construct additional 
mains) (22,500) 





KENTTJCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
ITEMS 1-10 

3 .  Provide the journal entries that Tri-Village will record to reflect the transfer 
of its assets to Kentucky-American. 

Response: 

To the extent a final audit and journal entries are made for Tri-Village, the entries 

will simply reflect a conveyance of all assets and liabilities to KAW. 





IWNTIJCKY PIJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
ITEMS 1-10 

4. Provide a copy of Tri-Village’s depreciation schedule. 

Response: 

Please see the attached depreciation schedule. 
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KENTTJCKY PTJBLJC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
ITEMS 1-1 0 

5. State the total amount of Tri-Village’s current liabilities. 

Response: 

Please see the audit reports attached to the response to Item No. 1. The most 

recent audit report is not yet complete and Tri-Village will supplement this response with 

the most recent audit report as soon as possible. 





KENTUCKY PIJRLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
ITEMS 1-1 0 

6. Provide an analysis of Tri-Village’s current and long-term debts, including 
the lender’s name, the date the debt was incurred, the original amount of the 
indebtedness, and the amount outstanding. 

Response: 

Tri-Village has no long-term debt as reflected on the audit reports attached to the 

response to Item No. 1. 





KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQTJEST 
ITEMS 1-10 

7. Provide a list of all of Tri-Village’s current employees. 

a. For each Tri-Village employee who will not be hired by Kentucky- 
American, explain why that employee will not be hired and the amount of 
any severance package, including benefits. 

b. Provide the job duties and salary of each Tri-Village employee to be 
hired by Kentucky-American. 

c. Will the hiring of any Tri-Village employee fill a current vacancy at 
Kentucky-American? If yes, state the current vacant position and how 
long that position has been vacant. 

d. Who will supervise the Tri-Village employees hired by Kentucky- 
American? 

Response: 

Tri-Village has no employees. Therefore, sub-parts (a) - (d) of this question are 

inapplicable. 





KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQTJEST 
ITEMS 1-10 

8. Provide a copy of the minutes of each meeting of the Tri-Village Board of 
Commissioners since March 15,2001. 

ResDonse: 

Please see the attached meeting minutes. Meetings were not held every month, 

but the minutes for the meetings that occurred are attached. 



KAWCTRIVILAGE PAGE 02 

C O m S S I O m R ’ S  MFdITLNG 1-10-01 Present - Sidney GiulUon, Charlie Noel, Joe 
Peters, Gibert England mlt3 Carol Tudor 

Motion WBS made by Joe t l ~  approve the minutes of the last meeting, seconded by Sidney 
with approval by all. 

After a review ofthe disbursements Sidney made the motion to approve with the 
exxception of the Kentucky Motor’s b$ which Charlie is supposed to make sure i s  
correct, Joe seconded with approval by dl. 

Sidney made the motion to give Card the approval to purchase a new copier, seconded 
by Joe with approval by al I. 

Charlie told Carol to orday the parts to fix the tong Ridge loading station and get it back 
in operation as soon as poesible. 

mtion was made by Sidmy to approve CharEe hdng an attorney for the closing with 
Kentucky American, the motion was seconded by Gilbert with approval by all. Charlie 
said be: would talk to the board members before making a find decision. 

Gilbert had talked to Don WainScott about the gap between the two fences around the 
Wheatley tank and he had requested that the woven wire fence be taken down. The board 
decided to take it down arid use elecfsic fence ifneeded to keep the cows from taring 
down the chain Ihk fence. 

Gilbert made the motion to use PDR for the Carroll county connection, seconded by 
Sidney with approvd by all. They will be paid from F.H.A. finds pending their 
approval. Carol is to contact h e  Floyd to get his approval. 

Move to adjourn. 



KAWCTRIVILAGE PAGE a4 

COMMISSIONER’S MFiF,TTNO-February 15,2001 
Gullion, Joe Peters, Gilbert EngIand, O h c  Dunaway, Carol Tudor. Billy Obdon,  
David Baker, Lisa Helton, and Chuck Gill 

Present - Charles Noel, Sidney 

Chuck Gill met with the board, because he is the new chairman of thc Owenton Water 
Board and he wmted ‘to st~trt  off on the right foot. Their main objective at tKs tkne is to 
get the intake out in the river. 

Motion w&s made by Sidnoy Gullion to approve the minutcs o f  the last meeting, after 
which Gilbert England requested that the minutes of the last meeting bc: amended to say 
that we would try to get thee Canroll County hook up paid for by FHA: Gilbert England 
made thc motion to appro\re the amcnded minutes, motion seconded by Joe Peters with 
approval. by all. 

Sidney Gullion made the motion to approve the disbursements, seconded by Joe Peters 
with approval by all. 

Tommy Lewis Will be dohg the Xoctdhg station and Jr. Anderson will be doing the 
sidewalk in Gleacoe. 

David Baker met with the board and gave them a letter c o n c h n g  his relocation to 
Tllinois. Copy of the letter will be attached to the minutes. 

bavid also informed the blmrd they needed nn attorney immediately to proceed with the 
paper work being preparecl for the Public Service Commission and also for thc: frnal 
closing. 

Gary Settles met with bnad requesting that he be allowed to put in water meters and pay 
for than when the lots were sold, which he wag toId could not be done. Meters are 
installed by Tri-Villagc personnel and paid for before installed. 

A Mr. Gordon fkorn Swopc road also met with the board requesting water line about one 
mile down the road and lie was told his options and hc said he would meet with his 
neighbors and get back with the board. 

Meeting adjourned. 



10/03/2007 10: 15 15024840966 KAWCTRIVILAGE PAGE 05 

March 14,2001 

PRlESENT - Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England, 
ChroX. Tudor, Jer l :~  Zapp, and Roy Mundy 

Jerlym Zapp fronil Raisor, Zapp md Woods met with the 
owd to present the 2000 Audit. 

Mr. Mundy with Kentucky American met with the; Board to 
update them on the buyout procedures and what was being 
done. Mi. Muncly also informed the Board that he had a 

meeting with the Owenton people that morning. 

lbert England made the motion to approve the minutes of  
last meeting seconded by Joe Peters with approval by 

all. 

Gilbert England made the motion to give Carol permission 
to hire one QT two service men part, time as needed 
seconded by Joe Peters with approval by all. 

Gilbert England made the motion to adjourn seconded by 
eters approval by all. 
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TRI-"VILLAGE WATER DJSTRICT 
3700 Highway 127 North 

Owenton, Ky. 40359 

Commissioners Meeting -April. I 1,200 1 - Present -1 Charlie Nod, 
eters, Sidney Gullion, and Carol Tudor 

Joe Peters made the motion to approve the minutes of the last 
meeting, seconded by Sidney Gullion with approval by all. 

Sidney Gullion. malde the motion to approve the disbursements, 
seconded by Joe Peters with approval by all. 

There was no old brrslness. 

Sidney Gullion made the motion to raise the pay af the 
comissioners to $300.00 per month seconded by Joe Peters with 
approval by all. 

Meeting adjourned 
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l'ri-Village Water District 

Owenton, KY 40359-9309 
3700 Highway 127N 

Phone 502-484-5774 
1-E;Q0-443-9069 FAX 502-484-0966 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETTNG - Present Charles Noel, Olene Dunaway, 
Carol Tudor, and Gilbert England 

Motion was made by Gilbert England to approve the minutes of 
the last meeting selmnded by Olene Dunaway and approved by all, 

Gilbert suggested t h a t  Carol attach a note to the Engineer's 
check on t h e  Montera2y project  stating that we are concerned 
about paying b i l l s  for work no t  performing properly. 

Gilbert  said that the Wheatley prafect I s  a little behind 
schedule, the primarily Engineering is done and t h e  easements 
are being drawn up, 
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Tri-Village Water District 
3700 Highway 127N 

Phone 502-484-5774 
Owenton, €CY 40359-9309 

1-800-443-9069 FAX 502-484-0966 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING - Present - Charlie Noel, Joe Peters, 
Sidney Gullion, Carol Tudor, G i l b e r t  England and Herb Miller 

After a review of the minutes t3f the last meeting G i l b e x t  
England made the motion to approve seconded by Joe Peters 
w i t h  approval by a1 11. 

Sidney Gullion having reviewed the disbursements made the 
motion ta approve seconded by Joe Peters with approva,l by 
a U .  

H e r b  Miller discussed with the  board things needed in order 
t o  proceed with th.o August 1, ZOO1 take over by Kentucky 
American. Mr. Miller felt we needed a letter of approval 
from F.H.A. and we: would probably need to sit up a meeting 
w i t h  rural devevelopment and Mr. Clark. Carol is to inquire 
about tail coverage insurance and check. on how to proceed 
with the insurance! coverage. Mr. Millet fe l t  it would 
probably he best for t h , e  Judge to sit up a meeting with 
FHA ./ 

MeG t i ng ad j ourncd . 
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‘l?R.LVTLLAGE WATER DISTWCT 
3705 Highway 127 North 

Owentan, Ky. 40359 

October 10, 2001 

RE: CQMMTSSIONER’S MEETING 

PESENT - Cliarles Noel, Joe Peters, Sidney Gullion, Gilbert Engl~wuld and Judge 
Billy O’Banion. 

The Meeting was called to order by Clnaimmn Charles Noel 

The motion was made by Sidney Gullion lo dissolve Tn-Villagc Water District as of 
this date md to scnd correspondence to The Kentucky American Watcr Company in 
care or President Roy Mundy regarding the teniahhg fitnds in the Tri-Village 
accounts to be used as hllows on the below listed pxqiects. Also any unknown 
outstanding bills which may come due will bc paid from these funds. Tlie afare 
mentioned pi-ojecls arc io be initiated as soon as possible. Thc motion was seconded 
by Joe Peters with apprwal by all. 

PROJECTS 

1. Wheatley Project Connection 
2. Gallatin County Project Connection 
3. ’ 127 Soutli to the Franlciin County Linc including the Frank Clark 

R ~ a d  
4. Closing the Gap betweell the lines on the Old Montcrey Road 
5 .  If any money is leA it is to go toward. 607 to Hcrman Green6 Road 

ba.ck 
To 368 m d  then back to 127 South 
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As o f  this date thc money to be seiil lo Kciitucky Anmican will be froin the 
Opei-ation and Maintenance account $140,657.38, Customer deposits $245.68, 
Specid hccouiit $1,635 12, Depreciation Reserve $65,328.68, Bond &, Sinking 
$24,723.83, Wheatley Construction $38,923.91 and the Payroll Account $1,550.12. 
There is also $9,009, IO due from Ihc IWCCn Insurance company a$ a relimd on 
premiums paid on the Worker's camp. Fund and the Liability Insurance for the 2001 
to 2002 year (copy of invoice enclosed) and Tri-Village should be refunded the 
amount paid for Ihe fit?% water line to the High Scliool at a cost of $1 7,909.00 (copy 
of these paid invoices eiicloscd). These ai~~ounts will bc sent as soon as WE gct the 
money from the hisurancc Company along with r?. capy ofthe baiilc statements. 

k copy of these minutes are to bc scni to Roy Mundy along witti a letter, and n copy 
ofthe minutcs are to be sent to each Commissioner aiid also a letter sent to Judge 
Zubaty of Gallath Couiity and Judgc Link of Grant County stating the fact lkat Tri- 
Village as of this dale has becii dissolved. 



Altci calling the niccting to oitlci. Sicliicy Gullion nindc tlic motioii to rescind Llicii 
actions in Octobci icgaitling tlic discontinuaiice of ii watei district, since the statutoi y 
icqiieiiicnts of KliS 74.367 weie not Iollowed aiitl an oitlci of llie county judgc/exccutive 
was not cnteicd dissolving the disti ict, the motion w a s  seconded by Gilbcl t England with 
approval b y  all. 

Charlie noted that MI-. Miiiidy had given the Board periiiission to use tlic oilice building 
to hold llieii meetings and also to let Caiol meet with thcni to take the minutes ant1 to 
help thcni when she could. Sidney Gullion macle h e  iiiotion to pay the boai-cl iiiembei-s 
back p a y  which amountctf to $600.00 each and cach board membcr is to rcceivc $300.00 
monthly, and Carol is to still sigii the chcclts (anything over $500.00 is lo be co-signed by 
one of tlie board membei s), the niotion was secoixIecl by  Ci Ibci 1 Englantl with approval 
b y  all. The iiiontlily inectings will  be liel(l at 2:OO p,iii. the second Wednestlay of llic 
month1 



COWlh/lISSIONER’S MEETING - February 12,2002 
Present - Sidney Gullion, Joe Peters, Charles Noel, Gilbert England, k c l i  Svinland and 
Carol Tudor 

Meeting was called to order by Chaiimaii Charles Noel. After a review of the IIUA gmt  
papers, which will give the people of Owen County more money for inore water lines; the 
motion was made by Gilbert England to approve the application seconded by Sidney 
Gullion with approval by all. Rich also told the board that some of the lines in Monterey 
would be replaced with ductile iron pipe becai.tse the pressures need to be raised in order 
to ~ t p  the pressures on Old Frankfort Pike. Motion was made by Gilbert England and 
seconded by Joe Peters to hire Mark Cobb as attorney to tale care of the IUA f~uicls. 

Motion was made by Sidney Gullion to close all the Tri-Village accounts and put all the 
nioney into the Operation and Maintenance account and to open a Tri-Village 
construction account to put the KIA hiids into. 

There was concern by the board members that the errors and oinissioiis insurance was 
cancelled and Charlie Noel was to see what could be done about it. 

Meeting adjourned. 



C OM M I S S 10 N ER ’ S R/f E1 {‘TIN (i 

MuIch 12, 2002 Prcsent - Charlie Noel, Joe Pctcrs, and Sidney Giilliun. 



i !-- t 

COMMISSIONER’S ME13’1’1NG - J U N E  14, 2002 

1’1 csent liom Icy. American, Bill I3unch, Rich Svinl:inct, ~ i n c l  1 Icrb Millet : C’hni  Ics Nocl, 
.Joe Pctci s, Gilbert England a id  Carol ’I’uclor. 

Icy. American stafr felt (hat it \ms better business not to have Cat 01 doing thc boolcs o r  
writitig clicclis ror tlic T i  i-Village boat t i .  ‘I’ti-Village boat(l was going to contact J’aiii 

Millci to see i r s h e  woiild be available, this was to bc done before the next meeting and 
Carol was to be available until tlien. Bill Bunch and I-lcrb Miller weie to gct sonic 
infoi niation togethcr and send to the T i  i-Village Boai tl concerning what I ecoi CIS would 
need to be kept to stay in compliance with all agencies coiicct tied. Meeting adjournctl. 



TRI VILL,ACE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

JUL,Y 9, 2002 

Corninissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Sidney Gullion, Carol Tudor & Pain 
Miller. 

"Charlie Noel recovninended Pain Miller to do boolikeeping for Tri Village. Starting 
salaiy to be $200.00 per month. As work load increases, so will the pay. Motion by Joe; 
seconded by Sidney. 

*Motion for Pam to sign checks up to $500.00. Anything over $500.00 must be co- 
signed by a commissioner. Motion by Sidney; seconded by Joe 

"Motion to adjourn by Sidney; seconded by Joe. 



? 'KI  VILLAGE WATER L>IS'l'KICrlI' 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

Coinmissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Sidney Gullion, Carol Tudor & Pain 
Miller. 

"Charlie called meeting to order. Joe made motion to approve minutes of last meeting. 2"' 
by Sidney. Motion carries. 

"Sidney made motion to pay the bond for the commissioners in the amount of $629.30 to 
KACo. 2"" by Joe. Motion carries. 

"Discussed water quality in city of Glencoe. Customers coinplaining about hard water. 
Matter discussed with Carol Tudor of KAWC. 

*Joe made motion to adjourn. 2'ld by Sidney. 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 10,2002. 

Commissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England, Carol Tudor &, Pain 
Miller. 

"Charlie called meeting to order. Gilbert made motion to approve minutes of last 
meeting. 2'ld by Joe. Motion carries. 

"'Gilbert gave update on Wheatley Project. 

"Discussion concerning the "1 27 South" Project. 

*Joe made motion to adjourn. 2"d by Gilbert. 



TRI VIL,L,AGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

OCTOBER 8,2002 

Coinmissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England, Sidney Gullion, Carol 
Tudor & Pain Miller 

”Charlie called meeting to order. Gilbert made motion to approve minutes of last 
meeting. 2”’ by Joe. Motion carries. 

*Gilbert gave update on Wheatley Project. Plans have been submitted to the Division of 
Water. 

“Sidney made motion to pay bill of $25.00 to Ky Unemployment Insurance for late fee. 
2’ld by Joe. Motion carries 

*Sid made motion to adjourn. 2nd by Joe. 



TRI VIL,L,AGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

NOVEML3ER 19,2002 

Commissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England, Carol 
Tudor & Pam Miller 

“Charlie called meeting to order. Gilbert made motion to approve minutes of last 
meeting. Znd by Joe. Motion carries. 

:KEveryone agreed that the Judge/Executive needs to set up a meeting with Kentucky 
Aiiierican and Owen Co. Advisory Water Board. Charlie will talk to Judge O’Banion 
about this. 

*Joe iiiacle motion to adjourn. 2’’d by Gilbert. 



TRI VIL,LAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER' S MEETING 

December 18, 2002 

Coimnissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Sidney Gullion & Pain Miller 

"Charlie called meeting to order. Sidney made motion to approve minutes. 2"d by Joe. 

'kOld busincess - Kentucky American meet with the Owen Co. Water Advisory Board on 
December 3, 2002. 

"Joe made motion to approve signing of agreement between Tri-Village and Kentucky 
American Water. 2*Id by Sidney. 

"Discussion regarding the need of liability insurance in amount of 1 million dollars. 
Charlie will ask Judge O'Banion to check on this. 

*Need to contact Raisor & Zapp for audit 

"Sidney made inotion to adjourn. 2"d by Joe. 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COM MI SS I ON ER ’ S MEET1 N G 

January 14, 2003 

Coinmissioners present.: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Sidney Gullion & Gilbert England 

*Charlie called meeting to order. Joe made motion to approve minutes. 2n‘’ by Sidney. 

*Discussion regarding liability insurance. Judge O’Banion told Charlie that Trj-Village 
has 3 million dollars with KACo. Charlie talked with Coleman Rush of Itentucky 
American regarding liability insurance and new lines laid in Owen County to the county 
h e  and other roads. These lines are not in contract to be leased to I<entucl<y American. 

*Sidney made motion to adjourn. 2nd by Joe. 



TRI VIL,LAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

February I 1, 2003 

Commissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters & Gilbert England 

"Charlie called meeting to order. Joe niade motion to approve minutes. 2"" by Gilbert. 

*Charlie said tic had talked with Cieraltline at JCaisor, Zap]' Lur. Woods regardilig tile audit. 
The audit will have to go back for 2 years to tlie point ofTri-Village selling lo Kentucky 
American. This could be an expensive audit. Gilbert made motion to let Raisor, Zapp & 
Woods complete the audit as necessary. Yd by Joe. 

"'Gilbert will send e-mail to Coleman Bush of Kentucky America11 regarding several issues 
Tri Village has with Kentucky American. Request that lie come dowii and meet with tlie 
commissioners. 

I 

"Joe made motion to adjourn. 2"'' by Gilbert. 



1\lnl(.Il 1 I ,  ?OO )l 

"New lines le12 alter tlie salc of 1 ' 1  i Village will IT r.o\cicci I,y KAWC'. ' l ' i i  Village will pay 
tlie cost of  % I65,000.00 

"A 2 year audit will be doric by Iiaisor 22. %app at  a clinige i i o t  to excectl !F?900.00 

"Projects that KAWC watils to do thro11gh 'l'ri Village ;itc as lbIIo\vs: 
Whcatley - (behrc salc) KAWC will f ~ i n d  t i le  shorlli11 
Old Moiiterey - 13id this spring 
New rolutiibus - bid discussed earlier iii Iiiecl itig 
I Iwy 607 to I Ierman Greeric - Still in discussion stagc 

*Judge O'nanioti ineritioiietl 1 fiat lie had talltetl witli liepresciitative Royce Adanis and had 
sent him a list of 7 projects Owen County would like to sce done. State only listed 
$750,000.00 in budget for Oweii Coiir~ty. C'oiisideriiig this will be fitnded with Tobacco 
Settlement money, Owen Cortnty was listed 2"" in st;itc aiid tlie funding should be rnorc 
than listed. 

*Filing this week with IW' ibr agrcciiieiit bct\tccn '1  t i  Villagc arid I W W C  for New 
C'oluriibirs Project. I'robably Iicnr iii '10 clays. 'l'lici1 I<AW(' will cut a clieck FOI 
$20,000.00. 



“1 h e  to I ligh Scliool traded off Tor otliers tiicy ~ I C  goirig lo finish. 

*Gilbert asltccl Ct~leinnn could KAWC replace a firc Iiyclrotil in Wlicatlcy tliat had been 
reiiioved due a car accident and was never put l x w i c .  1 lytlrnnt does not serve purpose of 
fire protection, only flushirig purpose. 

“Sitiney mentioned n ncw (11 iveway on Ihgle 1 I i l l  road i l ia1 is very closc to a wntcr line. 
(’liarlie will cliccli on this. 



TRI VII,I,hGE WATER DISTRICT 

CO M M I S S 1 ONE R ' S M EETI N (7 

.Iiine 10. '2003 

Commissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters 691. Gilbert England. 

"Charlie called meeting to order. Joe made motion to approve minutes. 2"" by Gilbert. 

"Rticl~get f'or Fiscal Year 2003-04 was discussed. .Joe made inoiion to accept budget as 
presented. Znd by Gilbert. 

"Gilbert made motion to pay KACO for liability insurance at the cost of $3099.00. Znd by 
Charlie. 

"Talked with Coletnan Rush o f  Kentucky American Water in Lexington via plione 
regarding the agreement between KAWC and Tri-Village dated 12/18/02. Asked if he 
could send 11s a signed copy. We agreed lo do so. Also spoke with him concerning the 
payment o f  funds due Tri-Village Water in the atno111it o f  $?6.500.00 which is the aniotrnt 
011 thc4 Isticly,et. I I C  assitreti 11s thaf lie w0~11cl  get the !VO,OOO.OO in ihe nmil (per fhe 
agreement) and would talk with Herh Miller of ICAWC regarding the rernainder. We will 
look for ihis in early Jrily 3003. 

"Joe made motion to adjourn. 2'ld by Gilbert. 



TR! VTI,L,AGE WATER DISTRICT 

. I l l l y  7, 3003 

Coimnis4oners present : Charles Noel, Joe Peters 62 Sidney Gilllion. 

"Charlie called meeting to ordcr. Joe ninde motion to approve minutes. Yd by Sid. 

*:Jerilyn Zapp presented aidit for F/Y 709 I 8( 2003,. Sid made motion to accept aridit R S  

p C " r l l t C d ,  3"" hy .loc. 

"Discussion regarding the sipning o f  checks. Any conirni.;sioner of Tri-Village inay 
co-qign check with Pam if Charlie cannot he rearlied. This will be in regards to checks 
oiler $ W l . O O  requiring 2 signatiire.;. Each commissioner will need to go to First Farmers 
Rank and sign the signatitre card. This will be Sidney Gullion, Joe Peters Pr Gilbert 
Englaiid. Motion made by Joe; Znd by Sid. 

*Sid made motion to pay the bills. 2'ld by Joe. 
KACo - '$3099.00 1 ,iahility I i i s~ i r : ?~~e  for FY 7007-04 
KACo - $576.41 Liahilitp 1nc;tirance pro-rated for April thru June 2003 
TL4Co - $771.40 Rand fDr FY 3003-01. 

"Discrission took place concerning the sitiiat ion of Lexington's takeover of Kentiicky 
American Water. Tri Village Water will sign a resolution t keep Lexington out of 
Kentucky American Owen Co. if needed. 

"Joe made motion to adjourn. 2"" by Sid. 



*Charlie called meeting to order. Joe iiiade niotion to approve ininuies. 2"" by Sid. 

*Sid made motjon to pay Raisor, Zapp (9r Woods for the 3 year audit hi the mount  of 
$3995.00. 2"" by .roe. 

"'Gilber? mentioned that Coleman Rush had E-mailed tiini on 8/! 1 /03 and said K e n t d c y  
American will he pitting a hydrant in Wheatley in the next cotiple weeks. 

*Gilbert made motion to acljourii. 2"" by Sid. 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

October 14,2003 

Commissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters.& Gilbert England 

""Charlie called meeting to order. Joe made motion to approve ininutes of August 
Meeting. 2'ld by Gilbert. (There was no meeting in September; no quorum.) 

All inembers were appointed to anothcr tcrni at Fiscal Cotirt ineeting by Judge O'Banion. 
Term to expire October 3 1, 2007. 

Peaks Mill Water District wants to provide water to custoiners on Highway 368. 

Gilbert gave update 011 Carroll Co. project. 

*Joe iriade motion to adjourn. 2'ld by Gilbert. 



TRI VIL,L,AGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

December 9, 2003 

Conmissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters.& Sidiiey Gullioii 

*Charlie called meeting to order. Joe made inotioii to approve nliiiutes of October 
Meeting. Znd by Sidney. (There was no meeting in Novernber; no quoruni.) 

*Discnssion regarding thc Ncw Colurnbus Project atrd tlic Wicatlcy Project. 

"Discussed having a Cliristinas Party. No decision made. 

"Sidney made motion ta adjourn. Znd by Joe. 



TRI VIL,L,AGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

Jaiiuary 13, 2004 

Coinmissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Sidney Gullion & Gilbert Etigland 

*CCharlie called meeting to order. Joe made motion to approve iniiiutes of December's 
Meeting. Gilbert 2"". 

*Gilbert made motion to sign the documentation to have Raisor, Zapp & Woods do the 
audit for the 2003 year. Sidney 2'"'. 

*Joe made motion to adjourn. 2'ld by Sidney. 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

March 9, 2004 

Coininissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Sidney Gullion & Gilbert England 

"Charlie called ineeting to order. 

"Discussed complaints from customers regarding not being able to get in touch with local 
office by phone. Charlie will have Judge O'Ranioti set a ineeting with Coleinan ]Bus11 of 
Kentucky American Water in Lexington. 

"Discussed proposed budget for 2004-05. Sid made motion to accept budget; 2'Id by Joe. 

*Gilbert made motion to adjourn; 2"" by Joe. 





Aiigiist 10, 2004 

Coinmissioners prcseiit: Charles Nocl, JOC Peters, Sidney Gullion & (;ilbcrt Ilnglnnci 

*Charlie called meeting to orcicr 

:l'iXmission regarding tlic Amcndineiit to engagenicnt iellcr l b r  a ~ I i t .  .Ioc inaclc Inotion 
to accept said Ictter. 2'ld by Sitl. 

"Jcrilyn Lapp presented audit. Gilbert made inotion to accept nudi t as prescntect. 2"" hy 
J oc . 

*LCiilbcrr ninde motion lo ad,joui-n; 2"" by JOC. 



C 0 M M IS S ION Eli' S M 1 3 3  'IN G 

Scptciiibcr 14, 2004 

*Charlie called meeting to order. 

"Minutes of last meeting approved. Motion by Gilbert; 2 ' I d  by Joe 

"Sidney made motion to pay invoice from Raisor, Zapp and Woods in the amowit of 
$19995.00 for audit; 2'ld by Joe. 

*Statctiicnt from KAWC t o  be held until ncxt mot1111 wf~cti wc will rcccivc corrected 
invoice. 

"Sidney rnatle motion to aci,journ; 2'Id by Gilbert. 



*Minutes of last meeting approved. Motion by Jot; 2"' by Sic1 

*Sithey rnacic riiotion to pay the invoice to I<entucky Aiiicr-ican Watcr in the amount of 
!I 160,32 1.50; 2"" by Joe 

Vitfncy made motion to acijourti; 2[ld by Joc. 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DISTRJCT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

December 14,2004 

Commissioners present: Cliarles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England & Sidiiey Ciullioii 

"Charlie called meeting to order. 

"Discussion regarding rale increase by Kentucky American Water 

"Discussion regarding law suit in Monterey; (Lady fell in hole) 

*Pam mentioned the construction account at the bank is not being used any longcr and 
asked if could close this account. Joe iiiadc iiiotioii to close account; Sid 2"". Pain will 
close the account. 

*Discussion on getting our allotment from I<entucky Amcricaii for the upcoming year. 
The statement will be mailed to Kentucky American on March 1 a id  should be paid to 
Tri Village upon receipt. Send to attention,Nick 

"Gilbert niade motion to adjourn; 2'ld by Sidney. 



COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

March 8,2005 

Coniniissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters & Gilbert England 

"Charlie called meeting to order. 

*L)iscussion regarding the bill owed to IRS for 2'Id quarter 2002. Joe made motion to pay 
the bill in the amount of $1 193.22. Gilbert 2"d. Motion carries. 
Also stated that beginning next month no payroll taxes will be withheld from their pay. A 
1099-inisc will be issued at the end of the year instead of a Form W-2. 

*Joe made motion to adjourn; 2'ld by Gilbert. 



' IXI  VIL,L,AGE WATER DIS'FIQIC?' 

COMMISSIONER'S MEE?ING 

June 14, 2005 

Commissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England & Sid Gullion 

*Charlie called meeting to order. 

"Gilbert made motion to pay KACo for the insurance premium for 2005-06 in the amount 
of $3768.00. Joe 2"d. Motion carries. 

*Sid made motion to pay the invoice to KACO for the bond kes  for 2005-06 in the 
amount of $77 1.40. Joe 2"d. Motion cmies. 

*Sid made motion to accept the bid of Raisor, Zapp & Woods to prepare the audit. Cost 
will riot exceed $1995.00. Joe Znd. Motion carries. 

"Joe made motion to adjourn; Znd by Gilbert. 



COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

October 1 1, 2005 

Commissioiiers present: Charlcs Noel, Joe Peters, C;ilbcrt lngland. Jcrilyn %,app was 
present to rcview audit. 

*Charlie called meeting to order. 

*Jcrilyn reviewed audit. Joe rnadc motion to pay the bill Cor thc audit in thc amount of 
$1995.00. Gilbert 2"d. 

*Gilbert niatle motion to adjourn. Joe 2'ld. 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DIS1'JIIC'17 

COMMlSSlONEII'S MEE'I'ING 

February 14,2006 

Commissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England & Sit1 Gullion. 

'Y3iarlie called meeting to order. 

*.Ioc made motion to name Pain Millcr as l'reasurcr. 2"" by Sidney. Any chccks over' 
$500.00 should be signed by a commissioner for a total of 2 signattires. 

*Discussed the notice received from 1RS regarding thc 12/200 1 quartcr and 3/2002 
quarter of taxes. Pam will call and see what is needed. 

*Motion by Sid to adjourn. Gilbert 2nd 



TRI VILL,AGE WAFER DIS'I'RICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

June 12,2006 

Coiniiiissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters &Gilbcrt England 

"Charlie called meeting to order. 

"Gilbert made rnotioii to pay the bill for the 2006-07 Insurance Prciniuni to Kaco in thc 
atnount of$3569.94 and to pay the annual fee to Postmaster for 1'. 0. Box in amount of 
!J 18.00. Joe 2"d motion. 

"Discussed who would do the audit and decided to stay with Raisor, Zapp & Woods. 
Will contact Jerilyn. 

"Motion by Joe to adjourn. Gilbert 2nd 



TKI VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

July 18, 2006 

Coinmissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters &Gilbert England 

*Charlie called meeting to order 

*Joe rnadc motion to pay the invoice to KACo for the bond in the amount of$771.40 for 
the upcoming year. Gilbert 2"d. 

*Charlie signed the request from Internatioiial Fidelity Insurance Company regarding the 
New Columbus Area Main Extensions Ph 11, Contract 4 to provide inforination of when 
project was completed. 

*Pain has contacted Jerilyii regarding the audit, but has not heard from her to this date. 
Gilbert made motion to let Raisor, Zapp & Woods do the audit if they can do it for sairie 
aniount as last year or less ($1995.00). Joe 2"d. 

*Motion by Gilbert to adjourn. Joe 2nd 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DIS'IRICT 

C OMM I S SION ER ' S M EET 1 N G 

November 14, 2006 

Cotnniissioners present: Charles Noel, Joe Peters &Gilbert England 

*Charlie called meeting to order. 

*Jcrilyn presented audit for 2005. Some suggestions she niacie that we nlay want to 
check out are: check with KACo about reducing the bond amounts and maybe only have 
bond on the 2 people who sign checks; check with KACo on the insurance, looks like we 
are carrying insurance on several items we may not need to. 

"Jerilyn asked about lawsuit that was pending with Tri Village from scveral years ago 1 
checked with Carol Tudor and the case was settled out of court. 

"Gilbert made motion to accept the audit and pay the invoice. Joe 2"" motion 

"Send letter to Kentucky American Water to request our tiinds for this ycar 

"Motion by Joe to adjourn. Gilbert 2nd 



TRI VILL,AGE WAI'ER DlSTRlC'I' 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

January 9, 2007 

Commissioners present: Chailes Noel, Joe Peters, Gilber-t England &, Sidney Gullion 

"Charlie called meeting to order 

*Larry Denny from KACo was present to explain the insurance coverage was a package 
Even though we only want to insure the lines in  the ground, we also get other- coverage as 
well KACo cannot insure lines only. L)iscussed the bonds also, dcterininetl that the 
bonds are as they should be 

"Pam told the board members that reimbursement Tr om I<entricky Anier ican had been 
received in the amount of $20,000 00 for the 2006 year 

'bh40tion by Sid to adjorirn. Gilbert 2"" 

Next Meeting - February 1.3''' 



TRI VILLAGE WATEII LIISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

March 20, 2007 

Chnmissioners present. Charles Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England Kr. Sidney Gullion 
Judge O'Banion was present as a guest 

T h e  meeting was called to order by Chairman Charlie Noel 

"'Discussion regarding the letter fiom Nick Rowe concerning abandoning the 
arrangeinent between Kentucky American Water Company RL Tri Village Watcr Boai d 
The motion was made as follows. 

Motion to disband Tri Village Water Board with the following conditions 
:$All legal proceedings including contracts, closing costs, final audits, etc being 
the responsibility of Kentucky American Water Company. 

*All pending liabilities be the responsibility of Kentucky American Watei Co 

"Tri Village Water Board Members will be held harmless for any future litigation 
resulting from this closeout. 

"'Any funds left from Tri Village Water Board to he used for construction of new 
water lines, primarily Stewart Lane in Owen County 

A motion was made by Gilbert England and 2'lc' by Sidney Gullion All board member in 
agreement Motion carries 

A motion \vas made by Sidney Gullioii to contact Raisor, Zapp & Woods to do the final 
audit. Joe Peters 2nd. Motion carries. 

A motion by Joe Peters to ad,journ this meeting. Sidney Gullion 2'ld the motion Motion 
carries 

Next Meeting will be April 24, 2007 at 2.00 p.m 



TRI VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER'S MEETING 

August 14, 2007 

C'oinmissioners present' Cliarlcs Noel, Joe Peters, Gilbert England & Sitincy Giillion 

T h e  meeting was called to  order by C'liairmaii C'liar lie Nod 

:':Discussion regarding tlie progress of 'I'ri Village nieigiiig with I<entucl\y Amcr icmi 
Watei Judge O'Ranion has signed f lie Application h r  tfisconlinitaiice of '1'1 i Village 
Water and also the Joint Application to tlie I'iiblic Service C'onimission and w i t  on July 
30, 2007 It will take two to three months to finalize tlie transaction 

"liefiind ti om the Owenton f'ostniaster for $9.00 for overpaymelit for the post otlice box 
This was brought to I"am's attention by Jerilyn Zapp Refitnd was deposited in the 
checking account. 

"Motion was made by Gilbert to pay I U C o  Tor the bond in the amount of $8 I2 00 and 
the liability insurance in the amount of$3458 00 so Tri Village won't be without 
coverage until the merger can be finalized Sid 2"" the inotion 

'kMotion to adjourn by Joe; Sid 2'"'. 





KENTIJCKY PTJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
ITEMS 1-10 

9. Provide a copy of the agreement to transfer Tri-Village’s New Columbus Facility 
and current cash assets to Kentucky-American. If no written documents memorialize the 
agreement to transfer assets, state the understood terms of the transfer. 

Response: 

The attached documents are the only documents that memorialize the Applicants’ 

agreement in this case. The terms of the transfer are that Tri-Village’s Board of 

Commissioners will cease all operations, dissolve itself, and transfer its current cash 

assets to KAW, which assets will be used for the construction of a water distribution 

main to serve Stewarts Lane in Owen County. KAW will construct, own and operate the 

Stewarts Liane distribution main. KAW will receive the portion of the New Columbus 

Facility that is currently owned by Tri-Village. 

KAW customers who are already being served by the New Columbus Facility by 

virtue of KAW’s operation and maintenance of that facility will continue to be served. 

The transition will be seamless and unnoticed by those customers. 



Nick RowelKAWClAWWSC To Linda Bridwell/KAWC/AWWSC@AWW 

03/20/2007 05:31 PM cc A W Turner/ADMlN/CQRP/AWWSC 

bcc 

Subject Ret Fw: Requestb 

History: :2 This message has been replied to. 

The Judge, AW and I discussed the $20,000 Board fee payment today. he wants to use the balance of the 
funds from Tr-Village and put toward a pipeline project. I think we should discuss once you know for sure 
how much we need to contribute. We will be receiving a letter from the Tri-Village Board this week and 
you, AW, and I can discuss. We won't have any problem using the remaining funds, plus whatever dollars 
the Judge can get , but will need to discuss our contribution. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Nick 0. Rowe 
President 
Kentucky American Water 
2300 Richmond Road 
Lexington, KY 40502 
Ph: 859 268 6333 
Fax: 859 268 6327 
Cell: 859 533 7705 
E-mail: nick.rowe@amwater.com 

Please note new cell number and e-mail address 
Linda Bridwell 

Linda Bridwell To: Nick Rowe/KAWC/AWWSC@AWW 
cc: 03/20/2007 01'31 PM 

Subject: Fw: Request 

I'd appreciate your thoughts. 

Linda Bridwell, PE 
Project Delivery & Developer Services Manager - WV, KY TN 
Southeast Region 
2300 Richmond Road 
Lexington, KY 40502 
Tel: 859-268-6373 
Fax: 859-268-6374 

----- Forwarded by Linda BridwelllKAWClAWWSC on 03/20/2007 0'1 132 PM ----- 

"Billy OBanion" To: <linda.bridwelI@amwater.com> 

net> Subject: Request 
03/20/2007 0226 PM 

<owenjudge@bellsouth. cc: 

Dear Linda: 

mailto:nick.rowe@amwater.com


I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to make an offer on finishing up this Phase 111 
project. Right now the only road that is left is Stewart Lane. I believe the price tag is around 
$93,000. The Fiscal Court has some excess fees that have been turned over to us from our sheriff and 
County Clerk, It is around $70,000. I am willing to ask my court for permission to use $40,000 to go 
toward the completion of this road. Also, the Tri-Village board is meeting today to vote to disband the 
board upon Nick’s request. I don’t believe they have anyone who is against this proposal. One condition 
will be to use any left over money to go toward the Stewart Ln. project. I am not sure what that amount is 
at this time, but if we were able to use these funds, plus the money from the Fiscal Court, would KAWC be 
willing to put in the remainder to finish Stewart Ln.? 

Thank you for your consideration, 

William P. O’Banion 
Owen Counfy JudgeExecufive 

100 N .  Thomas S f  . 

Owenton , KY 40359 

502-484-3405 



February 6, 2007 

Charles F. Noel, Chairman 
Tri-Village Water District 
P 0 Box 543 
Owenton, KY 40359 

Dear Charles, 

I wanted to take a moment to bring to your attention a matter involving Tri-Village 
Water District (“TVWD”). In January 2003, Kentucky American Water (“KAW”) 
executed an agreement with TVWD which called for KAW to pay up to $20,000 
annually to TWVD for Commissioners’ fees, outside accounting: audit and legal 
professional fees, directors’ liability insurance, and other expenses as outlined in 
Section V of that agreement. The purpose of that agreement was for installation 
of the New Columbus project through a partnership arrangement between KAW 
and W D .  KAW has honored that commitment and has paid the $20,000 fee 
since the agreement was signed in 2003, and I believe the use fee in the 
agreement has served its purpose. 

Since the acquisition by KAW of the Owenton system in late 2005, an Owen 
County Water Board was established due to some facilities ownership in that 
transaction. As you are aware, the Tri-Village, Elk Lake and Owenton systems 
are now combined into one operation-Kentucky American Water, Northern 
District. In order to streamline KAW’s involvement and investment opportunities in 
Owen County, I am requesting your consideration in abandoning the arrangement 
for the TWVD use fee, and moving several members onto the Owen County 
Water Board. This board meets periodically, and each director is paid a $50 
meeting fee. 

I have discussed this arrangement with Judge O’Banion and would like to make 
this change as soon as possible. I am available to discuss at your convenience 

American Water 

2300 Richmond Road 
Lexington. KY 40502 
USA 

I- +I as9 269 2386 
F a59 268 6327 
I www.arnwater corn 

C: Hon. William P. O’Banion, Owen Co. Judge Executive 
Pam Miller, Treasurer, Tri-Village Water District 

A.W. Turner, Corporate Counsel, Kentucky American Water 

Dan Bickerton, Regional Business Development Mgr, American Water 





KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE NO. 2007-00367 

APPLICANTSy RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQTJEST 
ITEMS 1-10 

10. Provide a copy of any and all agreements between Tri-Village and Kentuclcy- 
American entered into since the October 13, 1999 purchase agreement. 

Response: 

No such documents exist other than those attached to these responses. 


	Independent Auditors' Report
	Statements of Assets Liabilities and Fund Equity - Regulatory Basis
	Statements of Revenues and Expenses - Regulatory Basis
	Statements of Cash Flows - Regulatory Basis
	Statements of Fund Equity - Regulatory Basis

	Independent Auditors' Report
	Balance Sheets
	Statements of Revenues and Expenses
	Statements of Cash Flows
	Statements of Fund Equity
	Independent Auditors' Report
	Statements of Net Assets
	Statements of Revenues Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
	Statements of Cash Flows
	Independent Auditors' Report
	Statements of Net Assets
	Statements of Revenues Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
	Statements of Cash Flows





